VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
BOARD MEETING AGENDA

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2021
7:00 P.M.
Crosspoint Lutheran Church 8505 Redtail Drive Village of Lakewood, IL 60014

1. Callto Order

2. Roll call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. President’s Opening Remarks

5. Public Comments (Public comment shalf be limited to three minutes per speaker)

6. Approval of Consent Agenda (/tems listed on the Consent Agenda will be approved by a
single vote of the Board unless a member of the Board requests a removal of an item for
separate action)

A. Request Approval of Meeting Minutes
1. October 26, 2021 Public Works Department Meeting
2. October 26, 2021 Village Board Meeting

B. Request Approval of Bill Lists
1. Accounts Payable RedTail Manual Checks Dated July 31, 2021 in the Amount of

$18,328.95 ‘
2. Village Hall Debit Card Activity for July 31, 2021 in the Amount of $6,547.71
3. RedTail Debit Card Activity for July 31, 2021 in the Amount of $36,521.92
7. ltems Removed From Consent Agenda

8. Items for Presentation and Consideration
A. Consideration for Ordinance No. 2021-(27) — An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of
Surplus Personal Property Owned by the Village of Lakewood
B. Consideration for Ordinance No. 2021- (28) — An Ordinance Amending Chapter 4 of
the Village Code to Establish the Structure of the Police Department
Consideration of RedTail 2022 Apparel Logos
D. Consideration for Services to Patch Various Street Locations

o

Page 1 0f3



9,

I[tems for Presentation
A. Presentation of Financial

1.

6.

Village Financial Statements for the Periods of May 1, 2021 through

May 31, 2021

RedTail Golf Club Financial Statements for the Periods May 1, 2021 through
May 31, 2021

Lake Patrol Financial Statements for the Periods May 1, 2021 through

May 31, 2021

Village Financial Statements for the Periods of May 1, 2021 through

June 30, 2021

RedTail Golf Club Financial Statements for the Periods May 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2021

Lake Patrol Financial Statements for the Periods May 1, 2021 through

June 30, 2021

10. Other Business

11. Reports and Comments from Department Heads (to begin no later than 10:15 p.m.)

12. Executive Session

Closed Meetings: The Village Board may hold a closed meeting to consider, among other items, the
following under the Illinois Open Meetings Act: 1} the appointment, employment, compensation,
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the Village, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee to determine its validity; 2} collective negotiating matters between
the Village and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for
one or more classes of employees. 3) the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the Village; including
meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; and 4) litigation, when an
action against, affecting or on behalf of the Village has heen filed and pending before a court or administrative
tribunal, or when the Village finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting.

13. Adjournment (No later than 10:30 p.m.)

Page 2 of 3



*f The Village of
{

Quality Living in a Natural Setting

2500 Lake Avenue, Village of Lakewood, IL 60014
815 / 459-3025 ¢ info@village.lakewood.il.us

November 9, 2021
Public Works Department Meeting — 6:00 pm
Followed By
Village Board Meeting — 7:00 pm

Village of Lakewood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Village of Lakewood Public Works Department Presentation #2 and
Village Board Meeting — November 9, 2021
Time: November 9, 2021 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

ZOOM IS FOR VIEWING ONLY
If you are unable to attend in person, please submit public comments

by noon on Tuesday, November 9, 2021 to:
jheckman@village.lakewood.il.us

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85748947824?pwd=NIpEeVRHNmMQvOEwvaHdrTINNUWV3UT09

Meeting ID: 857 4894 7824

Passcode: 025695

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,85748947824#,,,,025695# US (Chicago)

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kUlk79Zox

Page 3 of 3


mailto:info@village.lakewood.il.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85748947824?pwd=NlpEeVRHNmQvOEwvaHdrTlNNUWV3UT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kUIk79Zox

VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT MEETING
October 26, 2021

The Public Works Department Meeting was held in person at Crosspoint Lutheran Church, 8505 RedT'ail Drive along with
Zoom viewing, It was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Stavropoulos. Present at Crosspoint Lutheran Church were
Trustees Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge. Absent was Trustee Augustine. Also present were Village
Manager Jean Heckman, Village Attorney Scott Puma, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Chief of Police Mike Roth,
Director of Public Works Gary Zickuhr, Administrative Services Manager Sue Villie, and many members of the public.

PRESIDENTS’S OPENING REMARKS: In addition to welcoming everyone present, President Stavropoulos thanked
Crosspoint Lutheran Church for use of their facility and service to the second presentation in a series of Village Department
Meetings. Recognition also to Resident Liaison Liz Delzell in preparing the presentation was acknowledged.

He further explained the presentations are meant to be interactive discussions, and therefore encouraged participation.
This presentation is the first in a series of two that will be presented for Public Works.
INTRODUCTION BY LIZ DELZELL, RESIDENT LIAISON: Liz Delzell was unable to attend as scheduled,

PRESENTATION BY GARY ZICKUHR, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS: Gary presented an overview of the
State of the Public Works Department.

Department Overview: Prior to becoming Director of Public Works, the Public Works Department operated as two units;
the street department and water/sewer department. Developing a “one team atmosphere” was achieved,

Comparison of statics between 2006 and Present were evaluated:

271 homes have been added

Staff remains at 5 full-time employees; no additional summer help for the past two years

Lift Station and weli maintenance is no longer contractual

Capacity of the wastewater treatment plant has doubled. As well as; roads, street signs, fire hydrants, infrastructure
and population.

Recent Projects; The Public Works Department has completed numerous repair and maintenance projects throughout the
Village. Majority of the work is completed by staff resulting in a substantial cost savings for the Village.

Utilization of a Work Order program began recently, causing changes to the anticipated daily routine, Since it began, 37
days ago, 109 Work Orders have been processed.

A benefit to the department was the recent purchase of a Vac-Con Vactor truck.

Future Considerations: The aging infrastructure system raises concern as it will continue to shift the workload away from a
preventative environment,

In addition, the anticipated growth not only of residential development, but that of the commercial development along the
Rt 47/176 corridor will add strain to manpower.

Encouragement for additional staff to achieve licensure in compliance with EPA standards is recommended.

The meeting adjourned at 6:49 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeanette LoBosco
Village Clerk

Dated: November 9, 2021




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
MINUTES OF THE VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
October 26, 2021

The Village Board Meeting was held in person at Crosspoint Lutheran Church, 8505 RedTail Drive along with
Zoom viewing, It was called to order at 7:01 p.m, by President Stavropoulos. Present at Crosspoint Lutheran Church
were Trustees Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge, Absent was Trustee Augustine. Also present were
Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Atiorney Scott Puma, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Chief of Police
Mike Roth, Director of Public Works Gary Zickuhr, Administrative Services Manager Sue Villie, and many
members of the public.

PRESIDENT’S OPENING REMARKS: President Stavropoulos provided update of the following:

»  Together with Village Manager Jean Heckman and Trustee Runge, President Stavropoulos volunteered time
on a past Sunday working with members from Friends of the Fen, McHenry County Conservation District,
and other numerous volunteers in an effort to clean up the fen located on the west side of Lakewood, Review
is being conducted by the Village Attorney in seeking grant funding to help aid in the maintenance of the
area.

s Crystal Lake Park District is conducting the first planning meeting for the proposed park at Haligus Road on
Wednesday, October 27 at 7:00 pm. The meeting location is Grand Oaks Rec Center in Crystal Lake,

» The Board Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, December 28" has been cancelled,

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Village Manager Jean Heckman discussed an email she received from resident Tom
Tobin. He expressed concern for the condition of Broadway Avenue and would like it to be considered a priority
when developing the S-vear Road Program.

CONSENT AGENDA: The following were considered and enacted on a single motion by Trustee Babischkin,
seconded by Trustee Barron:
A. Approval of Minutes
1. October 12, 2021 Village Board Meeting
B, Bill Lists
1. Accounts Payable Invoices Dated October 27, 2021 in the Amount of $129,540.67
2. Accounts Payable RedTail Manual Checks Dated June 30, 2021 in the Amount of $9,714.78
3, Village Hall Debit Card Activity for June 30, 2021 in the Amount of $3,540.63
4. RedTail Debit Card Activity for June 30, 2021 in the Amount of 5199.24

Voting Aye: Trustees Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge, Voting Nay: None, Absent: Trustee
Augustine. Motion declared carried,

I'TEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA: None,

PRESENTATION AND CONSIDERATION OF PROSECUTING ATTORNEY MOLLIE DAHLIN; Chief
Roth assured the Board the Police Department is pleased with the service received from current representation,

Recent departure from her former employer has created an opportunity for Ms. Dahlin to be available to represent
Lakewood. There is an established rapport among the current officers.

Additionally, the fee rate is a decrease of $25 pet hour.
Public Comment: None.

Trustee Runge, seconded by Trustee Fischer moved to approve Mollie Dahlin as the Village Prosecutor for the
Police Department. Voting Aye; Trustees Babischkin, Barron, Berman, Fischer, and Runge, Voting Nay: None.
Absent: Trustee Augustine. Motion declared carried.




Village Board Meeting Minutes
October 26, 2021
Page 2 of 2

OTHER BUSINESS: The following updates were reviewed by President Stavropoulos:

» Representatives from Schroeder, Plote and HR Green met with Director of Public Works Gary Zickuhr
regarding the road condition of the project done at Beaver Pond/Bard Road, Core samples were taken from
areas provided by Gary and have been sent to two independent labs.

The andit continues. The completion is expected to be soon.

s Additional attempts to contact with the property owners of 7116 Inverway continue to remain unanswered,
Staff will continue to menitor that the property remains maintained and secured with fencing,

+  Asrecomumended per the Earthen Dam Report provided by Baxter & Woodman, Public Works will work on
clearing the area in preparation for a visual inspection,

» Village Attorney Scott Puma provided clarification regarding the Code Enforcement Notice To Appear
presented at the previous meeting, The Village does not need to create an ordinance authorizing the
prosecution of violations, The authority to prosecute is provided under the Municipal Code and State Statute.

* An introduction meeting with [llinois State Representative Joe Sosnowski was held together with Village
Manager Jean Heckman, He provided insight to obtaining grant funding,

Public Comment: None,

REPORTS AND COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS: Director of Public Works Gary Zickuhr
addressed concern for the need of road patching to be done prior fo the season closing of asphalt plants, Three bids
were oblained: $80,000; $33,000; and $18,000. Because of time sensitivity, he is asking for Board consensus to
proceed with the project prior to formal Board approval.

Village Manager Jean Heckiman added the paving project recently done on Warwick was completed under budget,
allowing for available funds to cover what is being presented.

Board members provided approval to proceed, Formal approval will be obtained at the next meeting.

Chief Mike Roth recapped the previous weekend activities, Over 56 pounds of medication were turned over to the
Lakewood Police Depattment during the National Take Back Prescription Drug event, Officer Sean McGrath and
CSO Jake Bardi represented Lakewood at the Crystal Lake Park District Trunk or Treat Event.

Village Manager Jean Heckman reported the May Financials have been sent to the CPA for review. Questions and
discussion will continue with the Treasurer, and together, process and procedure will be formulated to move
forward.

Special Thanks was given to Paige Sorensen for her hard work in addressing the past due resident utility accounts,
The process began with 95 overdue accounts, and after working through the difficult process, only one account was
subject to turn-off. An ongoing monthly procedure is in place 1o address past due accounts going forward,

With nothing further to discuss, President Stavropoulos moved to adjourn the meeting. Voice Vote: All Ayes: Voting
Nay: None, Motion declared carried. The meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeanestte LoBosco
Village Clerk

Dated: November 9, 2021




Village of Lakewood

Accounts Payable - Redtail Manual Checking
July 31, 2021

Summary by Fund & Department

FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
94 RedTail Golf Club 00 Non-Department $16,923.16
30 Golf Course/Pro Shop
35 Food & Beverage
40 Course Maintenance $1,405.79
45 General & Admin
Fund Total $18,328.95

Grand Total

$18,328.95




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

Check Register - G, Detajt
Chetk issue Dates: 771/2021 - 773172021

Page: ¢
Nov 01, 202% 02:22PM

Repeit Criteria:
Repott type: 5L detail
Check.Check number = 37773796
Check. Type = {=>} "Adfustment”

Gl Cheack Gheck Yendor Invaies Inviice Inunice Distount Invoice Chack

Petod  Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequence G, Account Taken Ampurt Amount

3

07721 G7101/202% krae 57% CHAS. HERDICH & SON, INC. 070121 1 84-00-1470-G0C o B33.05 B833.05 M
Totsl 3777 Fale 833.05

3778

Q721 OTUZLE 3778 1662 LAKESHORE BEVERAGE oro 1 S4-00-147G00 KVe] 37495 37495 M
Total 3778: D0 374.85

37179

07/21 070872021 3779 2573 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF KL [argeval 1 94.00-1470-000 Kiy 1,548.97 154697 M
Totsd 3778 £0 184687

3788

07,2 0792021 3780 £79 CHAS. HERGICH & SON, INC. o782t 1 84001470300 o 1.300.02 120602 M
Total 3760: D0 1,300.02

3782

0721 077082021 ars2 579 CHAS HERDIOH & SON, INC. o221 1 94-00-1475-000 5o 196.20 196820 M
Tatzd 3782 .00 196.20

3783

ori21 0r/09r20zs 3783 652 LAKESHORE BEVERAGE 670521 1 84-00-1470-000 00 33800 33800 M
Total 3783 Ree 338.00

3784

0721 YO 3784 2672 SYSCOFQOD VOGS o71321 1 94-00-1470-000 A0 1, 462.02 145202 M

M= Manous! Check, v = Vaid Chiack




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Check Register - GL Detall Page: 2
Check lssue Dates: TARORT - 7312021 Nav 01, 2021 g222P
Gl Chatk Chack Verzior wvoice frvoles Invelce Discaunt irsvoice Check
Perind  lssue Date  Number Mumber Payes Mumiber Sequence Gl Acocunt Taken Arnourt Amount
Total 3784: el 148202
3788
0721 073203 AT8S 1916 MICKEY'S LINEN & TOWEL SUP 071321 1 94-40-8416-000 Lo 842,93 B42493 W
Testal 3785 Ei 842,93
3786
0721 OFiaf2021 3766 440 BREAKTHRYU BEVERAGE [k ral 1 84-00-1470-000 Rt} 2,372.02 237202 N
Total 3786 00 2aaz
3787
a7zt Qrri3eA ey 440 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE OT1331.2 i S4-901470-060 00 338.00 3WOH M
Total 3787: ki 336.00
3788
07/2%  QFHS2021 3788 57¢ (CHAS, HERDICH & SON, ING, HraLbval 1 94D0-1470-000 L0 809,58 309.58 M
Total 3788; .00 903,58
ares
o721 OTME2021 3789 1662 LAKESHORE BEVERAGE 071521 1 83001870000 841 28 54125 M
Total 378%: 541.25
3790
07721 (712002024 370 2573 SOUTHERN GLAZER'G OF IL §72024 1 94D0-1ATHR00 B3 183774 183774 M
Total 3780, 00 1837.74
Irot
Grizy 712002021 3791 440 BREAKTHRLU BEVERAGE orz021 1 84031470000 00 2387.00 238700 M
Tatml 3741 RE 238700

M = Manual Check, ¥V = Void Check




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOU

Check Register - GL Detait

Cheeck lssue Dates: 7H/2021 - 773172621

Fage: 3
Mov 01, 2021 02:22PM

Gl Chegk Check Vendor imvoice fmvoice Invoice Discount Invcice Chack
Perid  issue Dale Numbwer Mumber Payes Numbar Sequence Gl Avcount Taken Amount Armourd
3rez
07121 QFI2aen2y 3rez 579 CHAS. HERDICH & SON, INC. 072321 1 84-00-1470-080 L5 877.80 87780 M
Tatal 3792 Kt 877.80
3793
Q721 GTR22021 3783 1862 LAKESHORE BEVERAGE oraz 1 S4-00-1470.000 a 31280 31260 84
Totat 3783: L0 21250
3784
OFf21 QTIT202 3794 1916 MICKEY'S LINEN & TOWEL SUP 472721 1 S4-40-8416-000 Ao 452,86 482868 M
Totasd 3794: Kisl 46286
A795
gri21  orizenro21 3795 1882 LAKESHORE BEVERAGE 072021 1 84-00-1470-000) K¢ 249,20 24920 M
Totat 3768 00 24820
3786
grizt O9300202% KEgel:] ¥72 CHAS, HERDICH & SON, INC. 073021 1 B4-00-1470-000 A0 1,048.55 4,048.38 M
Fobut 4785: 46 1,048.56
Grard Totals: Lo 18,328.95
Summary by Genera! Ledger Account Number
GL Account Dabit Cradit Proof
S4-403-14 70000 1692216 L0 16,923.18
$4-00-2102-000 80 18,328, 95 18,328.95
94-40-8416-000 1,405.79 oo 1,408.78
Grand Tatals: 18,328.85 18,328.95 Lo

M= Manuat Check, V = Veid Check




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD Chack Register - (L. Detail Page: 4
Check lssue Dates: 7/1/2021 « 7/3172021 Hov 01,2023 92:22PM

Dated:

Mayor:

Chy Coungil:

City Recorher

Report Criteria:
Beport fype; G detail
Chasek Check oumber = 37773796
Check. Type = {«»} "Adiustmaent”

M = Manual Check, V = Vaid Cheok




Village of Lakewood

Accounts Payable - DEBIT CARD - Village Hall
July 31, 2021

Summary by Fund & Department

FUND DEPARTMENT ANOUNT

10 General Fund 00 Non-Department $0.00
10 Administration $2,096.77
15 Police $766.99
21 Public Works $1,789.33
24 Building $187.00
Fund Total $4,840.09
80 Lakewood Utilities
00 Non-Department $1,225.68
25 Water
28 Sewer
Fund Total $1,225.68
62 LWU Capital improvments 00' Non-Department
Fund Total $0.00
85 Refuse Fund 00 Non-Department
Fund Total $0.00
92 Lake Patrol Fund 00" Non-Department $44.94
Fund Total $44.94
94 RedTail Goif Club 00 Non-Department

30 Golf Course/Pro Shop
35 Food & Beverage ‘
40 Course Maintenance
45 General & Admin $437.00

Fund Total $437.00 |

95 Agency Fund
00 Non-Depariment
Fund Total $0.00

Grand Total $6,547.71




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOCD Check Register - GL Detail Paga: 1

Chaek issue Dates: 71172021 - /3172024 Nov 01, 2021 84:35PM
Report Criteria:
Report fype: Gl datail
Check. Chack numbar = 796815
Chack Typa = {==} "Adiustment”
Gl Check Chegl Varkler lrwvoice levoice frivoice Digcount lnvoice Chesk
Period  Issue Date Number Nurnbar Payee Nurmber Sequencs Gl Accoit Taken Aot Amount,
786
Q7r2t  OT0H202t 786 2253 PRIMANAGEMENT GROUP 13404 1 10-15-8496-000 fue 356,99 25098 M
Totat 796: v] 259.99
797
Ori2t  Oriozz0ze kT 2768 TOMMY'S ovadz 1 H0-8202-000 .00 5348 5418 M
Total 787: 00 64,18
THE
0T ORRRR02E 88 4253 PRIMANAGEMENT GROUP 13437 1 10-15-8436-000 .00 25000 25000 M
Tota 798 L8 25060
799
ORZt QTR0 798 2278 PURCHASE POWFER Groszi 1 IOWHRB403-000 0a 400,00 40000 M
Total 799: LG 400.00
800
07721 OPGFi2021 00 1985 N2 PUBLISHING, INC. N11523505 1 S4-45-B456-G00 G 250.00 25000 M
Total 800 .00 250.00
30t
a7t ow0azi2t 801 3202 VONNAGE 07092% 1 15-10-8440-000 .00 3341 3341 M
Total 804: i 00 B4
802
rie1  DEE021 02 1335 HOME DEPST oro9zy 1 10-2%-5210-000 Kol 94,63 9489 M

M = Manual Check, V = Vold Check




VILLAGE OF LAKEWQOO Check Register - 5L Detail Page: 2
Check issue Dates: FA/2021 - 773172021 Nov 01, 2021 043580
&L Chark Chstk Vendor tervoice Invaioe Invoice Discount Irsiice Chegk
Pariod  Issue Date Nursiher Number Payes Number Sequence GL Aceount Taken Amiotint Armourt
Totai 82 Ao 84,89
03
arat 070972021 803 1735 LOU MAINATYS PEZZERIA arie 1 10-10-8202-000 00 10870 10870 M
Total 803: 40 108.70
804
02t o921 804 99 {LLINCIS MUNICIPAL L BEAGUE 11146868331 1 A0-10-B4S500D kU 486,00 48500 M
Toial 804z .0 485,00
805
om21 022021 805 3202 VONNAGE Hiaksa 1 H0-10-8440-000 .00 3520 3530 M
Total 805: o0 3530
80§
ozt CTH212021 806 321 AWWA gyl 1 60-00-5486-000 Kl 251.00 23100 M
Totad 806: 0 231.00
an7
oM 0T 807 688 LEADING IV SOLUTIONS 31492WL 11018430000 alig 58525 56525 M
072t oTMERLA 807 1686 LEADING T SOLUTKONS Je2We 2 10-15-8430-000 00 187.00 187.00 M
07721 Q7A2P2021 o174 1686 LEADING IT SOLUTIONS IAERWC 3 10-21-8430-000 o] 187.00 BI00 M
o2 Q7M2/2021 &7 1688 LEADING IT SOLUTIONS F1482WE 4 19-24-8480-000 I 187.00 187.00 M
o2 0722021 807 1688 LEALING 1T SGLUTEONS JAG2WC 5  80-00-8430-000 00 $83.00 583,00 M
07121 OFAZZ02 807 1686 LEADING IT SOLUTIONS 3oV C & 94458430000 .G 187.00 187.00 M
Total 807: .co 1,876.25
808
o781 DTNM32021 0B 2888 VISTAPRINT Q71321 1 10-13-8202.000 L0 34528 3528 M
Totat 808: o0 345.28

= Manual Chadk, V = Void Check




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD Chack Register - GL Detall Page: 3
Cheek issue Dates: /2021 - 713/2021 Nov 01, 2021 DE3SPM
GL Check heck Vendor lesvnice nvoice invgice Discourd inveoice Check
Period  (ssue Dale MNumber Mumber Payee Number Sequance GL Acoount Taken Amount, Amnoiant
309
G7iz1  O7F4fa0 809 2443 SAMS CLUB CREDIT 071424 1 19-1G-8202-000 .00 5985 5985 M
Total B0E: Rl £9.65
810
2t OrarzoR 810 1478 INTOXIMETERS 135929 1 10-158255-000 0o 7008 7000 M
Tedat B0 L8 .00
844
0721 OTH42021 a1t 321 AWWA TRO18942372 1 §0-00-8495-000 09 80.21 B2 M
Total 8112 ee) 80.27
12
OF21  GTAGR2021 812 3203 SETON WSE0078822 1 HR21-8230500 e 1,185.97 115597 M
Total 812 .00 1,166 97
813
izt OF/Esfenzt 313 2438 SAFETY COURSES G278ES3 N 1 S2-00-8496-000 .0e 3485 3495 M
Total 3132 0 34.85
814
0Fiet  07/28/2021 314 2332 RED WING STORE ar2g 1 10-21-8251-000 .00 361.47 35147 M
grizy Q2872021 814 2332 RED WING STORE 072921 2 BL.00-8251.000 .00 35147 5147 M
Total 814 .00 TH2.94
818
a7iZy 0732021 818 2438 SaAFETY COURSES 073021 1 92-00-8496-00D 00 9.89 999 M
Total 815: A0 299
Grang Totals: 00 5,847.71

Summary by General Ledger Accounst Number

M= Manual Cheek, V = Void Check




YILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

Chack Register - 5L Detait
Check issue Dates; 7M/2021 - 7/342021

Page: 4
Moy 01, 2021 04:35PM

Gl Account Debit Cradit Proof
H0-00-2102:500 00 4,840.08- 4,840.G8.
1082024060 56781 .00 567.81
10-10-8403-000 400.00 00 400.00
10-13-8430-006 565.25 0 565.25
10-10-8440-000 68.71 (11} §5.71
10108486060 49550 00 485.00
10-15-8265-000 TE.00 08 70.00
10-15-8430000 187.00 00 187.00
10-15-8436-000 509.99 0 500.99
HO-21-8210-000 1.250.86 ke 1,260.88
10-21-8251-000 35147 Ao 35147
T21-8430-000 187.00 00 187.00
10-24-8430-000 187.00 00 187.00
63-00-2102-000 o0 1,225.68- 1,235 68-
£0-00-8251-400 36147 00 AB147
60-00-84 303000 583.60 00 583.00
60-00-8485-000 31121 Fi 31121
a2-00-2102-008 Q0 44.84- 44.94-
42008488000 42,34 00 44,94
Qa3 21024580 00 437 00 437.00-
$4-45-8430-000 18700 00 187.00
S4-45-8456-000 2860.00 o0 25000

Grazwd Totals: &6547.71 8547 71 B0

M = Manual Cheok, ¥ = Vold Check,




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

Check Register - GL Detall
Check Issus Dates: 7M/2021 - 7/31/2021

Page: 5
hNov 01, 2021 04:35PM

Dated:

Mayor:

City Gouneil:

City Recorder:

Report Griterta:
Report type: (Gl detait
Check.Check number = 796815
ChecdicType = {<} “Adjustment”

b4 = Manual Check, V = Void Check




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

Paid Inveice Reporl - Counclt
Cheok lssus dates; 7712021 - 113172021

Pags, 1
MNov 06, 2021 11:02AM

Rapori Criterla:
Betall report iyps prirdad
Cheek Chack number « 796-815

Vender fhvolea Involee valee Chack Chack Chack
Humbar Nama Number Drsacriplion Diate Amount Armount Numbaer  lesue Date
1010

1735 LOU MALNATIS PIZZER! 070921 Employee Farewall Lunch 70872021 108.7C 108,70 #33 Multiple
2442 SAMS GLUB CREXT 071421 Offios Supplies G7i4f2021 58,65 59.65 a0g 07402
2768 TOMMY'S 070221 Plrza for Parade Boatvolu  D7A02/20214 54,18 54,48 797 vdeiczt
2888 VISTAPRINT 071321 Business Cards 0711302021 34528 J45.28 808 O7HaRG2A
2279 PURCGHASE POWER 070821 Postags GTO6R02Y 400,06 400,00 789 DFOSR0M
16868 LEADING IT SOLUTIONS 31492W0  MONTHLY BRLLING GTH 22 565.28 565,25 BO7  oTHMZI2021
3202 VONNAGE 070621 telaphone GToaR021 33.41 33.41 BG1  OVRS2021
071221 talophone Q7H 22021 35.30 3530 BOS O07H2/2021%
95 WLLINOIS MUNICIPAL LEA 1114888331  conferanse registration 071082021 49500 4896.00 804 GFG0I2021
Tatal 10140 208877 208877
1015
1475 INTOXIMETERS 135028  Breathalizers Suppiies OT/147202% F0.00 70.GD 310 orHgi20
45388 LEADING {7 SOLUTIONS I1492WC  MONTHLY BIELING 0722021 187.00 tR7.00 BOY  Q7H2R2021
2253 PRI MANAGEMENT GRO 13404  Seminar-Schinoslier 07012021 259.95 258,90 T98  CHOI2021
13437 Saminer-Sclynosller LriGRa1 250,00 250.00 788 oHGRR2021
Tolat {5 788 768,98
1021
1339 HOME GEPDT 070821 SIGHN PAINT Q7RG 94,88 94.89 802 QFBSR2021
3203 BSETON WE60078822 Pedssian Crosswalk Bign  07A18/2021 1,165.87 1,165.97 812 07HSR2021
2332 REDWING STORE 072827 Bools arfeaf202t 351.47 35147 &14  ©720/2021
16488 LEADING |7 SOLUTIONS 31402WC  MONTHLY BILLING 0711212021 187.60 187.60 BOY 07N zf2021
Tolal 1021; 1,764.33 1,786.38
1024
31492WC MONTHLY BILLING G7H212024 187.08 187.00 80y 01272021
Total 1024 187.00 187.08
5000
23532 RED WING STORE o791 Bools OF291202% 3147 351.47 814 (O7i2e/2021
1588 LEADING 1T SOLUTIONS 31492WE  MONTHLY BILLING G7M2202% §83.60 563.09 BO? ORI
321 AWWA 071221 Water Operator Catt Prap Q7N 212034 231.60 231.00 BO&  OFAR/Z202t
7001942373 Water Operater Cert Prep 07142024 80.21 8621 814 G402
Tolal 8004: 1,225.88 1,225.68
24208
2438 SAFETY COURSES 0740241 Boater Salely Tralring arfa0fe0zt 990 9.95 815 QFF30RL21
B275035314  Boater Safely Tralning Q712812021 34,86 34.95 813 OF2ER0R1
Toial 82003 44,84 A44.94
9445
16486 LEADING {T SOLUTIONS 35462WC  MONTHLY BILLING 0Tha2e24 187,00 187.00 BO7  O¥32021
1885 N2 PLBLISHNG, INC. N11523505 Advetlisemont Q0772021 250,00 25006 BOC D7A17/2021%




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Pald involos Repart - Councll Page: 2
GCheck lssus dates: 742021 - 712172021 Neov 5, 2021 11.02AM
Vanidor rwolce Invcice Invoica Chack Chack Cheack
Mumber Hama humber Diescription Dale Armount Amourd Number  lssua Date
Total 9445: 437,80 437,08
Grand Tolels: 6,547.71 £547.71

Raport Critarla:
Detadt raport iypo printed
Chack.Chedk number = 756-815




Village of Lakewood

Accounts Payable - DEBIT CARD - REDTAIL
July 31, 2021

Summary by Fund & Department

FUND DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
94 RedTail Golf Club 00 Non-Department $63.71
30 Golf Course/Pro Shop $181.48
35 Food & Beverage $70.99
40 Course Maintenance $0.00
45 General & Admin $668.00
50 Capital Improvements $35,537.76
Fund Total $36,521.92

Grand Total $36,521.92




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Chack Reglstar - GL Uatait Page: 1

Cheek Issue Dates: 112021 - /3142021 Nov 04, 2021 G145PM
Repart Criteria:
Raport type: GL detail
Check Check nimber = 923-841
Chack. Type = (<] "Adjustment”
&L Check Chetk Vendor Irevoice Irvoice involoe Discount Invaice Check
Periad  Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Sequaernce Gl Bcoourt Takes Amount Amcuni
a23
0721 Qrinzo 523 2452 BAYE ON EVERYTHING ore121 1 94-45-8456-000 00 30800 359.00 M
Total 923: L0 38000
924
072t O7RR2202% 24 2220 PNC EQUIPMENT FINANGE 1159118.2 1 4508706000 L0 12,524.62 1252463 M
Total 924 Er s 1252463
825
a7/21  GFH8R02t azs 488 BUTERA orga2t 1 84-00-1470-080 L6 247 3247 M
Total 825 0 3247
926
CTIET  OTRmae2t 926 230 ANMAZON o70821 1 S-30-R202-000 00 3585 was M
Total g28: 20 3595
fryd
0721 Qricue0zt 27 210 AMAZON 111-5210822 1 94-30-8202-000 o] 4843 4813 W
Total §27: ked] 4813
@28
QT2 gF2202 g28 1338 HOME DEPOT a71221 1 94358416000 00 752 7S M
Tatal 928 L0 753
@28
ariee  G7H22021 223 137 ACE HARDWARE 071221 1 54358416000 B¢ 26.19 5 M

= Manual Gheck, ¥ = Void Chedk



VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD Check Registar - GL Detail Page: 2

Chedk Issue Dates: T/12021 - 7134172021 Now B4, 2021 0145PM
Gl Check Check Verdor fevice frevoice Irwvaice Diggauet oice Cheek
Perdod  lssue Dute Mumber Number Payee Number Seguence GL Account Taken Arneunt Agreunt
Total 925 .00 2618
930
07t O7n&z0 30 210 AMAZON 07121 1 84-30.8202-000 0o 559 553 M
Total 930 00 5.58
as
07zt 0742021 #31 210 AMAZFON 074212 1 94.00-1470-000 A0 840 560
Total 931 £0 3.60
232
o2t OTM4R2021 |32 210 AMAZON 0744214.3 1 S4-30.8202-000 60 46.29 4829 M
Total 932: G0 46.29
333
o721 FASR202 933 2845 UPS 071521 1 54-30-8485-000 Et] 5.60 58 M
Total 833 Lon 580
534
0721 OTHER202 934 210 AMAZON 071821 1 S4B0-1470-050 00 459 a9y M
Total 934: 00 2.80
938
O7/2%  OTHSZ20N 438 2845 UPS g71821.2 1 94-30-8486-060 a0 12.71 1271 M
Total 935 00 1271
936
0721 OTA5/R2021 938 210 AMAZON O71521.2 1 94.30-8202-000 L0 2594 2553 M

Total §36: 0G 2588

5 = Manual Chacl, V = Void Chegk




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOQD Chack Register - GL Detall Page: 3
Gheck Issue Dates 2172023 - F131/2021 Nov 04, 2021 C145PM
Gl.. Check Check Vendor Invoice frvoice irvoice {Vscount Iresice Check
Period  Issue Date Number Number Payee Number Bequence GL Account Taket Amount Amcunt
837
oFi2% O7TMBR2021 937 2223 PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE 1170460 1 84-50-8B706-000 00 23,013,138 2301313 M
Total $37: 00 23,1313
938
Ovizt Qrzizon 938 259 ETS WIRELESS 072121 1 H4-35-8440.000 o0 11.9% 11.94
Total 938: 00 41.99
838
aFr2t  OHZT20M 439 1TEG MARIANOS 0rzrzt 1 S00-14T70-000 e 11.74 11.74
Tatal £39: 0o ti.74
940
0721 GrAATR021 940 1338 HOME DEPOT 072721 1 94358415000 e 2528 2828
Total $40: .00 2528
841
072 GriEefZogd 941 2452 SAVE ON EVERYTHING Qraszy 1 54458456000 00 354.00 35000
Totat 941 00 359.00
Grand Tatals: .00 36,521.92
Surmimary by Genersl Ladger Account Number
Gl Agozunt Debi Credit Proaf
$4-00-1475-000 8371 00 63.71
84-50.2102-000 Rily] 38,521.82- 36,521.092-
94-30-8202.000 16298 00 162.85
94-30-8466-000 1851 0o 185
84-35-8416-0G00 59,00 L0 $9.00
54-35-8440-G00 11.9¢ 00 11.99

M = Marjal Cheek, Vo Vinig Chisek




VILLAGE OF LAKEWQOD

Chesk Register - G Detalil
Check lasue Dates: 77172021 - 77312021

Page: 4
Nov 04, 2021 (1:45PM

Gl Account Debi Credit Proof
94.45-8456-000 668.00 ki1 668.00
94-50-8708-000 35583776 i) 35,532.76
Grarvd Totals: 3852182 3,521,092~ 6
Dated:
Mayor:
ity Councl:
City Recarger
Repuort Criteria:

Repont bpe: GL detad
Cheek . Chack surber = 923941
Oneck Type = f<»} "Adizsiment”

M = Marsual Check, V = Void Chak




i
i
|
i
i

VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD Pald Involoe Repart - Council Faga: 1

Check lssue dates: 72021 « 7342021 Nov 04, 2021 §1:58PM
Fepon Criterla:
Detsi report typs printed
Chaek. Cheok number = 923-941
Vendor Involoe involoe Invoice Check Check Ohatk
Number Kame Number Descrption Date Amount Amount Humbar  issus Dale
9400
2 AMAZON 071421.2 F&B Suppiies 71452021 85646 9.8 831 071442021
071621 F&B Buppties Q7152021 8.8 9,80 934 (7187202
488 BUTERA o521 F&B Supplles 710812021 32,47 3247 926 B7682021
1780 MARIANDS U¥erat F&B Supplies eripddviiva 11,74 11714 938 GO
Total 8400; 63,74 63,71
9458
#06 AMAZON 0130921 Printer Popsr 07002024 36.35 3605 926 Q7RSI
071421 MISC SUPPLES O7F 472024 5.59 5.58 930 0771442021
0714213 Office Supplies o420z 46,29 46.29 932 G740
071521.2 MISC SUPPLIES G50 2888 25,99 438 O7T/45/2024
111-5210622 Office Supphias GrO92021 48,43 48,13 927 O7/08/2021
2845 UPS 071521 Bhipping ATHAR021 5,80 5,80 933 O7HMS20M
071521.2 Shipplng O7/15/2021 12.71 1274 035 GFB2024
Tolal 8430 18146 181,46
94385
137 ACE HARGWARE 071221 TOOLS & SURPPLIES GrM2r202t 26,18 26,18 929  OTHIAZY
1538 HOME DEROT a71221 Tools 0722021 7.53 7.55 928 OTHMRR0Z
072721 Touls Qregriant 2528 25.28 G40 DTRTIZ0
969 ETS WIRELESS 072129 Monthly Fee frfvalvisvyl 11.8% 1.99 938 GTZN2ON
Tolat 8435 10.09 70.98
G445
2452 SAVE ON EVERYTHING 070121  Advertisemant BF friseed 0810 308.00 923 O7ON202%
0720 Advartisament OF2072021 AEH.00 35900 a41  gF2802021
Tetal 9445: 668,08 BGA.BG
9454
2220 PG EQUIPMENT FINAN $159118.2  Annuel payment [{F1 72 dra] 12,504 63 12,524,683 8924 DTGRI2021
1470460 Annaal payment STHGR021 23.013.13 23,043,13 37 oTMGI021
Total $450: 3563776 35,637.76

Grand Totaig: 36,521.92 36,581.92




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

~ Agenda Item

To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees

Cc: Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney
Scott Puma

From: RedTail GM Kenny Goodwin
Date: 11/09/2021

Subject: Presentation and Consideration to Sell RedTail Surplus Equipment

RedTail Golf Maintenance has the following equipment that it would like to sell.
We inquired with our vendor Reinders/Toro and were given the following values:

(1991) Sprayer Han Maxi-Pro 440 Serial #005249 SO value
(2005) Fairway Mower Reelmaster 5200D Serial #000179 $500 value
(2005) Fairway Mower Reelmaster 5200D Serial #000184 50 value

We have a interested party that has offered $1,200.00 for all (3} pieces.

Request approval to sell surplus equipment.

Page1of1



ORDINANCE NO. 2021~ (27)

An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of Surplus
Personal Property Owned by the Village of Lakewood

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Viilage of Lakewood have determined that
it is not necessary or useful to or in the best interests of the Village to retain the personal
property listed in Exhibit A which is attached hereto;

WHEREAS, Secticn 11-76-4 of the Hlinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11-76-4,
authorizes the Village te sell personal property in such manner as the Village designates, with or
without advertising the sale;

WHEREAS, the personal property listed in Exhibit A shall be sold in the following
manner: private party for scrap;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINDED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Lakewood, McHenry County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1, The above stated recitals are incorporated by this reference.

Section 2: The personal property listed in Exhibit A is no longer necessary or useful
to, or for the best interests of the Village to retain and shall be sold as provided herein,

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force from and after its passage and
approval.

Passed and Approved this 9 day of November, 2021

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
President Dave Stavropouloes
Attest:

Jeanette LoBosco, Clerk



EXHIBIT A

PERSONAL PROPERTY

(1991) Sprayer Han Maxi-Pro 440 Serial #005249 $0 value
(2005) Fairway Mower Reelmaster 5200D Serial #000179 $500 value
(2005) Fairway Mower Reelmaster 5S200D Serial #000184 $0 value

We have a interested party that has offered $1,200.00 for all (3) pieces.




# VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
- Agenda Item
To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees

Cc: Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney
Scott Puma

From: Chief of Police Mike Roth
Date: 11/09/2021

Subject: Presentation and Consideration to establish Police Department Ranks

The village currently does not have approved rankings within the Police
Department. This new ordinance is being presented in order to establish an
organizational structure that defines growth and chain of command.

The position count allows for movement within the ranks and all positions
do not have to be filled.

Requesting approval of Police Department Ranks.

Page 1 of1



ORDINANCE NO. 2021- (28}

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 4 OF THE VILLAGE CODE TO
ESTABLISH THE STRUCTURE OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Lakewood is an Illinois municipal corporation organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Iilinois;

WHEREAS, the Village of Lakewood is authorized by the Illinois Municipal Code to
provide police protection for the citizens of the Village and to establish ranks for its police
officers;

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village have determined that it is in the
best interests of the Village to formally create the ranks and positions of the police department as
provided herein,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of Trustees
of the Village of Lakewood, McHenry County, lllinois, in the exercise of its home rule powers as
follows:

SECTION 1: The above-stated recitals are incorporated by this reference.

SECTION 2: Sections 4.12 of the Village Code is repealed and replaced as follows:

4,12 RANKS WITHIN POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following ranks and positions are established with the attendant duties set forth as

follows:
A. Deputy Chief,

1. There shall be one deputy chief of the police department. In order to be appointed
to the rank of deputy chief, the officer must have at least 5 years of full-time service
as a police officer with the Lakewood Police Department.
2. Any person appointed to the position of deputy chief may be removed from such
appointed position by the issuance of an order by the chief of police, in his or her
discretion, rescinding the appointment as of a specified date. A person removed from
the rank of deputy chief may be appointed to a different rank. The order rescinding
the appointment may also include the appointment of another member of the police
department to serve as deputy chief in the place of the person so removed,
3. Upon appoiniment and for so long as the appointment is in effect, a deputy chief
shall be a member of the management of the police department and shall exercise
such supervisory and manageria} duties and functions as set forth in the deputy chief
job description and/or as assigned by the chief of police.

1




B.

Lieutenant.
1. There shall be up to one lieutenant of the police department.
2. Any person appointed to the position of lieutenant may be removed from such
appointed position by the issuance of an order by the chief of police, in his or her
discretion, rescinding the appointment as of a specified date. A person removed from
the rank of lieutenant may be appointed to a different rank. The order rescinding the
appointment may also include the appointment of another member of the police
depariment to serve as lieutenant in the place of the person so removed.
3. Upon appointment and for so long as the appointment is in effect, a lieutenant
shall be a supervisory officer in the police department and shall exercise such
supervisory and managerial duties and functions as set forth in the lieutenant job
description and/or as assigned by the chief of police.

Sergeant.
1. There shall be up to two sergeants of the police department.
2. Any person appointed to the position of sergeant may be removed from such
appointed position by the issnance of an order by the chief of police, in his or her
discretion, rescinding the appointment as of a specified daie. A person removed from
the rank of sergeant may be appointed to a different rank. The order rescinding the
appointment may also include the appointment of another member of the police
department to serve as sergeant in the place of the person so removed.
3. Upon appointment and for so long as the appointment is in effect, a sergeant shall
be a supervisory officer in the police department and shall exercise such supervisory
and managetial duties and functions as set forth in the sergeant job description and/or
as asgigned by the chief of police.

Patrol Officer.
1. There shall be up to eight patrol officers of the police department.
2. Any person appointed to the position of patrol officer may be removed from such
appointed position by the issuance of an order by the chief of police, in his or her
discretion, rescinding the appointment as of a specified date.
3. Upon appointment and for so long as the appointment is in effect, a patro] officer
undertake such duties and functions as set forth in the patrol officer job description,
the rules and regulations of the police department and/or as assigned by the chief of
police.

Community Service Officer.
1. There shall be up to one community service officer of the police department,
2. Any person appointed to the position of community service officer may be
removed from such appointed position by the issuance of an order by the chief of
police, in his or her discretion, rescinding the appointment as of a specified date.
3. Upon appointment and for so long as the appointment is in effect, a community
service officer undertake such duties and functions as set forth in the community
service officer job description, the rules and regulations of the police department, the
Village Code and/or as assigned by the chief of police.

2




4. Community service officers shall have the duty and authority to enforce those
ordinances of the Village designated for enforcement by the chief of police and shall
have the authority to issue a notice to appear to any person in viglation of those
ordinances.

SECTION 3: All other previous ordinances establishing or modifying the
structure of the police department are hereby expressly repealed to the extent of such cenflict.

SECTION 4: If any section, paragraph, c¢lause, or provision of this Ordinance
shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from after its

passage and approval.

Passed and Approved this 9 day of November, 2021,

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
President Dave Stavropoulos
Atftest:

Jeanette LoBosco, Clerk




' VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees

Cc: Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney Scott Puma

From: Village Manager Jean Heckman, RedTail GM Kenny Goodwin

Date: 11/09/2021
Subject: Presentation and Consideration of RedTail 2022 Apparel logos

RedTail will be changing the logo for its apparel on a yearly basis to continue to offer
new options to it customers,

Please see several options that can be adjusted per suggestions from the board.

Pagelof2



RED'IAQH?(:OLF

#1

LW N
@in:nrmﬁ .

(

1

#5



‘ VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
- Agenda Item
To: Honorable President and Board of Trustees

Cc: Village Manager Jean Heckman, Village Clerk Jeanette LoBosco, Attorney
Scott Puma

From: Director of Public Works; Gary Zickuhr
Date: 11/09/20221

Subject: Consideration for services to patch various street locations

Introduction: Due to oncoming temperature concerns for the season closing of
the asphalt plants, on 10/26/2021 the Village Board gave consensus approval to
the bid for street patching Formal acceptance of this proposal from Hastings
Asphalt Services will benefit the village and residents with improved roads; these
areas have been prioritized and are listed below.

Background: Staff solicited 4 vendors;

1. Hastings $18,851.07

2. Peter Baker 533,108

3. Arrow Road Construction $70,999.18

4, Peterson Paving Couldn’t quote; staffing

7275 Bannockburn 5 40 2" surface
311 Sunset 10 22 2" surface
440 Sunset 6 46 2" surface Sewer Lid-Widen asphalt
440 Sunset 6 16 2" surface
423 Sunset 6 70 2"surface Curve-widen asphalt
423  Sunset-Opposite side 6 37 2" surface
380 Hampshire-already cut W/gravel 3 7 2" surface

9312 Turnberry 4 31 4"depth  Replace base

9821 Turnberry 5 27 4"depth  Replace base

9118 Turnberry 5 31 2"surface

7708 Turnberry 5 21 4"depth  Replace base

7513 Inverway {on Kirk) 6 30 4"depth  Replace base

Page 1 of 2



This project will be funded from 30-00-8410 General Capital Fund. $100,000 was
budgeted for year 2021/2022. The Warwick paving project came in at $ 77,532
leaving a surplus of $22,468.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Village Board approve the submitted

proposal from Hastings to patch designated areas on the 12 locations listed not to
exceed $20,000.00.

Page 2 of 2




Village of Lakewood

General Fund
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021

Listing of Reports:

¢ Cash and Investmenis

¢ General Fund Revenues

¢ Summary of General Fund Revenue/Expendifures
* Revenue/Expenditures (for all funds)




CASH ANDINVESTMENT-BA

33 forts st B2

Balance as of

I31i202

Home State Bank 1,683,174.00
BMO Harris 106,208.00
Nincis Funds 3,361,829.00
Am Comm & PMA 2,217,855.00

Total Cash and investments 7,369,167.00

PG CER I beT: SR e s T T
Operating estricted
& Investments Reserve Cash
Ganeral 1.593,587.00 - 1,593,587.00
General Capital Fund (19,297.00} - {19,297.00)
Impact Fee 1,074,682.00 - 1,074,682.00
SSA#2 3.258.00 - 3,258.00
SBA#3 96,758.00 - 96,758,00
S8A#4 49,349.00 - 49,349,00
SBA#5 4,344.00 - 4,344 .00
SSA#6 3,170.00 - 3,170.00
S8A#7 1.463.00 - 1,483.00
SSA#8 {6,728.00) - {6,728.00)
Total Governmental Funds 2,800,588,00 - 2,800,5886.00
Lakewood Utilities/East Sewer 2,892,007.00 - 2.882,007.00
LWU Capital Improvemaeant 866,141.00 - 966,141.00
Refuse {25,091.00) - {25,091.00)
Total Utility Funds 3,833,057.00 - 3,833,067.00
Motor Fusl Tax 308,802.00 - a08,802.00
lL.ake Patorl 31,474.00 - 31,474.00
RedTail Goff Club 175,362.00 - 175,362.00
Agency 219,886.00 - 219,888.00
Total Other Funds 735,524.00 - 735,524.00
Total Cash _7,369,187.00 - 7,369,167.00




Viltage of Lakewood

General Fund Revanues
May 1, 2021 io May 31, 2021

Ganeral Fund May Flsgal Year-To-Date {Overjiiinder %
Revenue Sources Actual Actwal | Budget | Varlance Budget HBudnet Recelved
Taxes
Property Tax $ 12,748 % 12,746 § 50,432 % 37688 $ 504220 § 491,574 2.5%
Slate ncoma Tax 64,128 64,128 % 35,220 {28,008} 422,640 358,512 18.2%
Sales Tax 25,039 25939 $ 24450 {1,489) 293,400 267 461 4.8%
Replacement Tax FEa m % 200 {571) 2,400 1,828 32.1%
Telecam Tax 3,181 3981 § 4,217 1,038 5¢,606 47,428 6.3%
Gas Utillty Tax 6,670 6679 $ 4089 (2,560} 49,063 42,384 13.6%
Electic Tax 8,748 8748 3% 14,221 2473 134,651 128,803 85.5%
Total Tax Ravenues: 122,192 122,192 129,829 7,637 1,457,080 1,334,888 8.4%
License & Franchise
Liguor Licenass - - 833 B33 10,000 10,600 ¢.0%
Vehicle Stickers 3,380 3,380 782 {2,588} 9,600 8,110 3B7%
Cabis Franchize 18,262 10,252 6,000 {13,252} 72,000 52,748 28.7%
Total Licensa & Permits: 22,642 22,642 7,625 15,017) 81,5060 68,858 24,7%
Buliding Permits & Foos
Buitding Parmits & Foees: 12,270 12,270 4,368 {2802} 112,415 100,745 10.8%
Stormwater Maint, Permits - - 1,700 1760 20,400 20,400 0.0%
Acchitactural Review - - 407 407 4,808 4,888 0.0%
Total Bullding Feaes: 12,270 12,270 11,475 {795) 137,701 125434 8.9%
Pubile Salety Revenue
lﬁre Protection Proparty Tax 20,671 20,671 81,500 80,929 816,001 795,330 2.5%
Police Protection Properly Tax 9,058 8,058 35,758 26,700 357,583 348,525 2.5%
Overwelght Truck Permit - “ 38 38 450 450 0.0%
Adult Use Cannabis Exclss Tax 437 437 285 (141} 3,544 3107 ¢.0%
Event Patro| - “ 38 38 450 450 3.0%
Court Fines 4,578 4,578 2,667 {1814 32,000 27,422 14.3%
Local Fines - - 8 8 160 100 0.0%
DU Fines 176 176 83 93} 1,000 824 17.6%
Squad Fines - - 4 4 50 50 G40%
iBond Processing Fee “ - 42 42 500 500 G0%
Safsly Grant 5,738 5,738 - {5,738) - {5,738) 0.0%
Sale of Villags Assots - - 333 333 4000 4000 0.0%
Donations 564 554 - (5543 - {554} 0.0%
Miscelianeous Income 40 40 113 .3 1,360 1,320 2.5%
Tolal Public Safoly Revenue: 41,282 41,252 420,980 78,728 1,217,038 1,175,786 34%
QOther Revanues
Lot Mowing - . a2 42 500 500 0.0%
interfund Loan Recelvable . . - - - . 4,0%
Administrative Fees w - 5 5 80 60 0.0%
rﬁyi@cial Events 924 924 - (924} - {924} 0.0%
Safoty Grant - - 398 96 4,746 4,746 0.0%
interest income 78 79 417 38 5,000 4,821 1.6%
Rerntal Income 875 BYS 1,189 344 14,267 13,382 8.1%
Vidao Gaming Shared Revenua 3 37 B3 48 1,600 983 3%
Transfer In resorves - - - - - - 0.0%
Transfer in Impact Fee - " - - - - 0.0%
Sale of Village Assets - - 2017 2ot 35,000 35,000 0.0%
Donations-Truslees - - - - - - 0.0%
Miscellaneous income 4,745 4,748 4,760 4 57,000 52254 8.3%
Total Other Revenues! 6,661 £,661 9,793 3,137 117,873 110,812 5.7%
Total General Fund Revenues: | § 205016 $ 208016 § 279706 § (74,690} § 3,020,602 § 2,815,878 6.8%

SXMonihly FinenclalgtFy 21-22 Finarclals\May 2021 Flssnctals




Village of Lakewood

Summary of General Fund Revenues & Expenditures

May 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021

May Figcal Year-To-Date {OverfUnder | %
Actual Actual | Budget | Varience | Budget Budget  |Budgot]
Revenues:
Taxes (1) $ 122,992 % 122,192 $ 120829 % 7637 § 1,457,080 § 1334888  84%
License & Franchise 22,642 22,642 7,625 {15,017) 91,500 68,858 24.7%
Building Parmit Fees 12,270 12,270 11475 (795) 137,701 125431  B8.9%
Public Safely (2) 41,252 41,252 120,980 79,728 1,217,038 1,176,786  3.4%
Other 5,661 6,561 9,798 3,137 117,673 110812 5.7%
Total Revenues:| 205,016 205,016 279,706 74,600 3,020,802 2815876  6.8%
Expenditures:

General Capital Fund 2,354 2,354 16,631 14,278 199,575 197.221  1.2%
Administration 34,577 34,577 32,339 (2,238) 368,069 353492 8.9%
Special Events 3,350 3,350 - (3,360} - (3,350 05%
Public Safoty (3) 132,315 132,315 170,435 38,120  2,045217 1,912,902  65%
Planning & Zoning . . 708 708 8,500 8500 0.0%
Pubiic Propertias 19,810 19,910 38,196 18,286 458,350 438,440  4.3%
Building 2,392 2,392 11,727 9,335 140,722 138,330 17%
Total Expenditures:] 104,808 194,898 270,036 75,438 3,040,433 3,045,535 6.0%

Revenue Overf{Under)

Expenditures:| $ 10,118 $ 10,118 § 9,670 § 448 $ (219,541) $§ 229,659

{1} Inchudes: Corporate, Audit, IMRF, Road & Bridge

(2) includes: Police & Firs Protection Taxes

{3} includes Fira Protection Monthly Payment of $75,330.96

S:Wvonthly Financhais\FY 21-22 FlnanclalsiMay 2021 Financials




Village of Lakewood

RedTail Golf Club
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 throrigh May 31, 2021

Listing of Reports:

° Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs, Budget {(Summary)
Revenue/Expenditure Report -- YTD Budget vs. Actual

* Prior Fiscal Year's Comparison

° Prior Calendar Year's Comparison




Village of Lakewood
RedTail Golf Club

Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs Budget (Surmmary)
May 1, 2021 through May 31, 2021

Samanthly Financlals\PY 21.22 Financials\May 2024 Financials

May Figcal Year-To-Date {OverYUnder %
Actual Actual | Budget | Variance Budget Budget Budget
Total Rounds 4476 4,476 24,000 19,524 18.7%
Revenue
Green Fees & Cart Fees 100,383 100,383 81,600 {18,783} 571,200 470,817 17.6%
Green Fees (Prepaids) 40,584 40,584 34,871 (5,613} 244 800 204,216 16.6%
Memberships 8,770 B, 77D 3,871 {5,199} 25,000 16,230 35.1%
Handicap Fees - - - - - - 0.0%
Driving Range 8,000 8,000 5714 {3.285) 40,000 31.001 225%
Instruction/l essons - - 3,302 3,302 23,114 23,114 £.0%
Instruction/Lessons - Cosis - - {2,407) {2,407) {16,852} {16,852} 0.0%
Cther Golf Revenue - - 1,428 1,429 10,000 10,000 0.0%
Total Golf Revenue 158,736 158,736 128,180 {30,556) 897,262 738,526 17. 7%
Pro Shop Sales 8,316 86,310 8,571 2,262 60,000 53,680 10.5%
1Pro Shop-Cost of Goods Sold {4,551} {4,551} {6,420} {1,877} {45,0003 {40,449 10.1%
Pro Shop - Net 1,759 1,759 2,143 384 15,000 13,241 11.7%
Food & Beverage Sales 38,599 38,598 28,571 (10028} 200,000 161,401 19.3%
Facility Rental 200 200 143 {300) 1,000 BOG 0.0%
Catering Sales - - 286 (160} 2,000 2,000 0.0%
Food & Bev - Cost of Goods Soid {10,795) {10,785) {9.286) 1,508 {65,000} {54,205) 16.6%
Food & Bev - Net 28,004 28,004 19,714 {8,290) 138,000 109,996 20.3%
Total Net Operating Revenue 188,499 188,429 150,037 {38,462} 1,050,262 861,763 17.8%
Fiscal MTD Fiscal YTD
Golf income/Round ¥ 3548 3 3548
Pro Shop Income/Round $ (.39 $ 0.39
Food & Beverage income/Round ) .26 3 £.26
Operafing Income/Round $ 4217 $ 4211




RedTail Golf Club
Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs Budget (Summary)
May 1, 2021 through May 31, 2024

May Fiscal Year-To-Date Amended | (Over)/Under %
Actusl Actual | Budget | Varance Budget Budget Budgst
Total Rounds 4476 4478 24,000 19,524 18.7%
Expenditures by Department

Golf Course/Pro Shop 82,481 82,481 52,842 {29,550) 370,521 288,040 223%
Food & Beverage 8,731 8,731 11,505 2774 80,535 71,804 10.8%
Course Maintenance 27,017 27,057 41,589 14,571 291,120 284,103 9.3%
Gengral & Administrative 6,520 6,520 14,227 7707 99,589 93,069 8.5%
Equipment Leases 582 582 7,045 6,464 49,317 48,736 1.2%

Total Operating Expenses 125,332 125,332 127,297 1,966 891,082 765,750 14.1%

Operating Revenue Qver/{Under} Expenses| $ 63,167 $ 63167 § 22740 $ {40,427 § 159,180 % 86,013

Non-Operating Revenue
Interest income 3 1 3 1 14 % 13 % 00 3 99 1.3%
Spedial Events 3 - 3 - 3BT 8 357 % 2,500 % 2.500 0.0%
Gaming $ 22 $ 22 225 % 203 % 1,575 % 1,553 0.0%
Misc./Donations - - 11 11 75 7% 0.0%
Total Non Operating Revenue 23 23 607 584 4,250 4,227 0.5%
Non-Operating Expenditures
Obligation to SSA #8 - - § - - - - 0.0%
Other Capital Improvements - - % - - - - 0.0%
Special Evenis - - 3% 214 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
Interfund Loan Payable - - $ - - - - 0.0%
Gaming - - § 14 14 100 100 0.0%
Total Non-Operating Expenses . " 229 229 1,608 1,600 0.0%
Non-Operating Revenue

Qverf{lUnder} Expenses 23 23 379 355 2,650 2,627 0.9%

Total Revenue Overi{Under) Expenses $§ 83,11 $ 63191 % 23919 $ (40,072) $ 161,830 § 938,629

SaMonthiy Financials\FY 2422 Financials\May 2024 Financials




Viliage of Lakewood

RedTail Golf Club
Priar Fisoal Year's Comporson
For Merth Ending May
Net Comprating Hovenus — . Operating Expenditures o Net O came
FY Ending [ 1516 TE7 FI8 L T 20021 FilE] THAE o7 1718 TR T T Pyl 51 ey T L) AR FLE] FRlE
May "§ V5,001 | 5 125,757 15 105,361 | S 105,600 15 Uakia | 00012 TEAAN] |5 E0.001 18 FL7 18 1A S os |8 Iman ¥ ZEaT |8 125 38,740 | § 44,580 W (74304)| § (2LBBG S B1A85 | § 63167
deng 145,601 | 188334 | 177,288 ] 148834 | 144,680 b 131955 | iBnis 108,082 §6,175 @hi 85,515 13,606 | 3570 X5 55653 | aabro {117,497
Jaly T63, 751 | 165,070 | 154,696 | 33,760 | 126,543 18177 106,78F | 100,768 §2,378 108,562 105858 92,190 964 | 83383t 64238 HATH 18,685 | 120,987
August TEA ST | 152,085 1 148,501 | 153,548 | 128,107 251,381 89,776 | 90772 83,050 §2.311 SBAST 148755 Ti088 | 81313 €5,841 40 EIF | 30,450 82,657
Septembar 414,500 | 163,301 1 43878 564 | 81458 43,028 82468 | @546 83178 T: 78,312 150 61 AIAST | GE0e o A ) 3,41 968
Uotobar GO./BT | 7IART ] 56400 | 35104 | B2 &er T8 602 Baz08 | G082 871 §E 89T 94,970 H B 4Gy 16 4ls 155 62.red) 687735 793}
Noverrber 24,756 | 3TF | 17237 ] 15138 5.678) 61,362 51015 | §1833 72,506 36,008 33,363 0,186 26.219)  (38,016) (55269  [23.868) 5_333411 {16,534)
b 11,849 71l 15585 369 FkEY 17 40 54,260 A7 456 35 9E5 37 368 LT 30,541 42 611 G757y (R0.368) (T An  Azesl)]” (13319
Jarary 1,387 196 583 673 171 [E.930 22,162 27 866 27,1G8 308 24039 wEHE Vo Ereeyl “@raenl iaesen|  Bi4is)  (asgee)| (sazded
February 7307 | 26287 Bt Wl 60655 8548 55721 | zedad 4,235 30468 25,101 45870 | L G570)|  (90.074)] caDard)]  (19086) taG, 2%
March 73,082 B350 89207 ot 8487 36,176 A0Z5% | 30.213 107,670 39,040 3,284 BEIZ (06.243)| 26563 (0I7S0H  (I063A)| 24,798y (279N
Apti Trzad | GTEEd | Gapro] Brses 37 138.E07 2231 | 46,198 75882 57,207 B20e 438661 15,023 5726 {6 8 E 1,146
Total| $$17.408 | S941,780 | 5900247 [ $725,772 | S 620019 [ 1218790 |8 18408 |SE17.929 4817720 1§ goadzzly £69.521 | § 768,315 |3 935089 125332 1| $ 99480 | $123480 [ §  (3475) Se14.740)] $4139.396)| § 20378 1% 63,167
Pricr YTD $917,408 $941,180¢ 5900247 5725772 S679,91¢ S1,718,798 5 188499  SEI7,929 $517,720 § 905,422 § 869521 § VESII5S $ SI5080 5 12630 ¥ 98480 312460 § [SAVE) S143,740) $(135306) § ESYRE § 63,167
Rounds Hevenue Per Roand

£YEnding [ 12918 6T LEGT] AR T9530 o751 Filre) 1518 TEAT 1?%% AL [ 20 Fi5)
May S0 F.600 5472 B.504 EX i 4476l [F 9507 |3 Lo 1§ Gri4ls  Sedc 1% a5 |5  GALOIS  Aatd
June 3,138 4.85% 3718 3,622 3888 3,856 38,27 =5 3757 3851 36,20 ki
uty 2,961 41556 A rar ER7Y) 3,843 5458 361 3257 3230 31.50 37,06 3508
Bt 5,210 4577 5 036 [ 4,10 5,750 3044 33.23 35 52 31.53 31.41 4024
Sepinmber ELEE 327 4,346 3254 2570 4,330 B .06 FXE] 3048 3189 52.49
Octuber pREE) 2,586 T30 1,450 fRES 3,048 2504 ke #6.84 2235 3828 76,18
Novemntwer 3,066 3,001 FET 233 154 7,084 23.26 7658 21.90 4232 5160 6%
Decermber 70 [ ey - %78 ) 3074 AT D) - 2641 080
aruary “ = - = - - = - - - - :
February « 378 - - - - - 6373 - - - -
March 534 305 - - 252 535 4481 A7 58 P . 90 &2
April 2,018 2,648 1,430 1583 - 3,276 38.29 44,60 46483 3843 “ 48
Say-dprTotil 27, 27624 | znoeal  zigerl  1es 32.502 adre ] |$ 28115 34078  A3s2is 3527 |S  33DAiS  ITIOS 421

¥1D Total '25‘?373 Fread 5,002 | ILSIZ | 18951 2,502 2476 — —

Income per Raund” equals ‘Revenues' divided by Rounds
"Reveswes” axcludsy anerest ineeme
apersitures " exchides bund debt zervine

Plaase note that years ore 1o Y 1819, vendor rounds were calordated 84 5 kimp sum ansd therelore cinnot be used R comparables for FY 1519 & beyond a8 we sre now caloulating achud revonues per round.

Shcaghiy




Yillage of Lakewood

RedTail Golf Club
Prior Calendar Year's Comparison
For Mot Ending May
Net Operating Revenus =~ - Operating Expenditures - Het Operating Income -

CY Ending 2016 2617 2018 2018 2020 2021 2016 27 2018 2019 2020 2021 201 Ew 2ﬂ1?w il NG 2020 2021
Jangary 5 1,387 | & 199 1 % AR ES 6731 % 171 (31303 15 204682185 750618 27908 (F 3A0UZ |8 240385 A5CT2 IS (7,775 S (27,357 § {26547} 324784 T (23 $ ;38,295?
Februasy 7,307 20387 5,221 0%} 8015 2848 25,731 25,840 £4.208 30,438 28101 4587 || 2414y 8573} Bo0r4N s (3057 % 18.088) 724
March 33582 9,750 5120 §308 8484 38,179 30,225 30,313 | 107,870 | 30040 33,083 | 38,812 98243y (20.583)] (102750) S (20634)| § {24 790) C.723)
Agrit F7.244 91,864 65,970 57,5485 37 139,807 62204 46,138 75,832 57,207 36,272 138,661 15,023 45,726 {8,862 & IR {3623»%} 1,148
Muay TR, T 108,361 103,660 573 58,840 188, 498 01,237 116,558 177 G654 123,333 2E657 125,332 34,88C {2,238)) {74,304;1 8 (23860) 5§ 61335 63,187
Juswe 168,224 177,238 143,834 {144 6BC 203 252 127,153 108,082 90,175 858,010 85,315 31,201 85,156 5365613 468720 117 437
July 163,278 154 616 133,760 | 126,843 218,107 106, 768 92 374 103, 582 105 858 22,190 63,202 62,238 25178 |5 19685 | § 120,987
August 152 085 148,991 33548 | 139,107 231,381 90.773 83,058 92,811 98,857 148,728 61,313 65,541 40637 1§ 3045018 82682
Septamber 103,301 143,878 93,564 51,453 142 028 93,482 B3.178 70781 78312 138,081 9.808 80,700 27773 3,141 11,868
Qgivbar 77467 58 468 33,10% 32,697 75 /22 81,082 2571 95 BG7 82,470 Hl4 18.405 {8,102) {62,794) 84 773) 1,792}

November 28397 17,237 [FRE {5,678} 81,362 61,833 72,506 36006 333831 80196 {33,716)] _(85,260)] (73868)| 5 (39.04T)]  115,834)
Dacermber {71} 15,585 {369) 7037 17,030 47,458 35,053 37,368 20,817 0,541 (47,6273 (20388} (377373 § (1Z.B80H (13,511
dan-Dec Total] § 9(295_02_5 3 94445815 735,‘5’50 $682,746 | § 1,061,700 370,304 1$B49182 (5 782204 | S 954790 | $810447 | $ TO5448 | $ 383647 (% 87,850 | § 162281 | s (228600 $12v. | 8 256252 | § {13,349)
YTDTotal § 920020 $ 644455 S 736,410 $68746 § 1,981,700 370,304 $841,162 § 782204 $954,799 5810447 % 795448 $ 363,647 § BT,A58 $ 162,251 ${22R.68Y) S{127,704) $ 256,252 § (13,343}
Rounds Operuting Revenue Per Round

CY Ending 2016 2817 2018 2019 2020 21‘.!_&1 2016 2017 2018 2018 2020 202t

January - - - - 3 “ - ~ - - - - “
February - 18 - - 4 - - - §53.73 - - - -
March £34 268 = = 3 502,00 235 44.91 £7.56 - ~ 16.90 §7.52
Apnl 2018 2,048 1430 1553 | $ - 3,278 38.28 44.90 46,83 36,82 - 42.68
Mary 3,880 3,372 3,204 2400 |3 238500 4476 34,00 3214 3235 41.5 38,58 4211
Jume 4,801 4,718 3,622 3686 1§ 486800 35,08 a7 57 39,71 38,28 4177

July 4,998 4,787 2,234 404318 545800 3252 32,30 1,59 Bk 39.08
August 4.577 5,036 4,095 4410 5 750 00 33.23 29.50 1,53 .41 40.24
Heptamber 337 4,346 3234 2570 4,330.00 1.65 33.11 30,48 Jisd 3248
Ocintrer 2.588 2,102 1458 1,186 3,048.00 26 588 26.86 222! 2858 28.18
Movember 1,061 787 232 154 208400 26,59 21.80 5232 {54.60) 29.3
Decermnber k4 444 - WG 839,00 {4.18 36,10 - 20.41 20.3
Jan-Dec Votal 27,687 28,181 21 ,6‘?_? 20,012 29,183 8287 $ 33660 % 3354 [$ 33958 34128 380318 4468
YTD Totat 27,407 28,181 21,679 W 012 29,193 £.287

"income per Round™ sguels ‘Revenues divided by ‘Reunds”
"Revanues” excludes infarest income
~Exgenditures * excludes hand debt service

S\Moathly Fx

FY 21-22 Finang

2021 Franciale




Village of Lakewood

Lake Patrol
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021

Listing of Reports:

° Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs. Budget (Summary)}




Village of Lakewood/City of Crystal Lake

Lake Patrol

Revenue & Expenditures vs Budget
May 1, 2021 to May 31, 2021

May Fiscal Year-To-Date Fy21 [{Over)fUnder] %
Actual Actual | Budget | Varlance Budget Budget Buiget
Revenues
Decal Sales $ 12210 & 12210 § 7333 § (4677) % 44,000 $ 31,780  27.75%
Donations £ - & - 3 -~ $ - % - § - 0.00%
interast Incoms 0 0 % 3 2 20 20 0.85%
Total Lake Patro! Revenues 12,210 12,210 7,337 (4,874} 44,020 31,810 21.74%
Personal Services
Wages 500 500 3,605 3,105 21,832 21,132 2.31%
Employer's Share - FICA 14 14 276 262 1,655 1,641 0.84%
Employer's Shara - IMRF 22 22 100 78 500 878 3.59%
Physicals/Drug Tesfing - - 48 48 2885 285 0.00%
Worker's Compenasation - - 80 80 481 481 0.00%
Unemployment insurance - - 149 148 891 5¢1 0.00%
Total Personal Services 536 536 4,257 3,721 25,544 25,008 210%
Commodities
Printing & Printad Materials - - 17 17 160 100 0.00%
Decals/Printing - - 128 125 750 750 0.00%
Gas, Ol & Lubricanis - - 100 100 800 600 0.00%
Waearlng Apparel - - 50 50 300 300 0.00%
Mise, Equipment - - 33 33 200 200 0.00%
Total Commodities - - 328 325 1,950 1,950 0.60%
Contractual Services
Equio, Maintenance & Repairs - - 333 333 2,000 2,000 6.00%
Dispatch Services - - 200 200 1,200 1,200 0.00%
Legal - - 33 33 200 200 0.00%
General Liability & Properly - - 334 334 24002 2,002 0.00%
Equipment {Bost Loan) 678 678 1,383 706 8,300 7,822 8.16%
Total Contractuat Services 678 678 2,284 1,606 13,702 13,024 4.94%
Total Lake Patrol Expenses 1,214 1,214 6,366 5,652 41,1868 39,082 2.95%
Revenue Overor (Under}Exp.i$ 10837 § 10397 § 471 $ 16526 ¢ 2824 $§ 8173

SaMonthly FinanciaistFyY 21-22 FinanclalsiMsy 2021 Financlals




Village of Lakewood

General Fund
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021

Listing of Reports:

@ Cash and Investments

¢ General Fund Revenues

s Summary of General Fund Revenue/Expenditures
° Revenue/Expenditures (for all funds}




Home State Bank
BMO Hartis
i#inois Funds

Am Comm & PMA

Total Cash and Investments

2,187,944.00

106,216.00
3,492,3168.00
2.217,926.00

8,004,402.00

bt

General

General Capifal Fund
Impact Fee

SSAH2

SSA#3

S8A #4

SSA#5

SSA#6

SSA #7

SSA#E

Total Governmental Funds

Lakewood Utilites/East Sewer
LWU Capital improvement
Refuse

Total Utliity Funds
Motor Fuel Tax
L.aks Patort
RedTail Golf Club
Agency

Total Other Funds

Total Cash

Total Cash Oparating  Unrestricted
& Investments Reserve Cash
2,216,707.00 - 2,216,707.00
(3,712.00) . (3,712.00)
1,074,603.00 - 1,074,693.00
3,749.00 - 3,748.00
100,065,00 - 100,065.00
51,967.00 - £1,867.00
5,248.00 - §,248.00
3.414.00 - 3,414.00
1,711.00 - 1,711.00
{226.00% - {226.00)
3,453,616.00 - 3,453,618.00
2,808,658.00 - 2.808,658.00
950,207.00 - 95(),207.60
{35,208.00) - {35,208.000
3,723,857.00 - 3,723,657.00
321,261.00 . 321,261.00
43,677.00 - 43,8677.00
242.648.00 - 242 646.00
218,545.00 - 219,545.00
827.129.00 - 827 ,129.00
8,004,402.00 - 8,004,402.00




Village of Lakewood

General Fund Revenues
May 1, 2021 te June 30, 2021

Ganeral Fund Jung Fiscal Year-To-Date {Over}inder %
Revanue Sources Actual Actual | Budget | Varlance Budget Budget Recaived
Taxes
Property Tax 245534 $ 258,280 § 100,864 $§ (157416) § 504,320 § 246,040 51.2%
Stafe Income Tax 56,266 120394 § 70440 (49,854} 422,640 302,246 28.8%
Sales Tax 41,644 67484 $ 48,900 {18,584} 283,400 225,916 23.0%
|Replacement Tax B8O 851 § 400 451 2,400 1,544 35.5%
Telecomn Tax 3,380 8561 $ 8434 1.874 50,606 44,048 13.0%
Gas Uty Tax 6,188 12,867 § 8177 {4,660} 49,063 36,186 26.2%
Electrlc Tax - 3,078 17,828 § 22442 4 818 134,654 116,825 13.2%
Total Tax Revenues: 362,071 484,283 258,657 {224,605} 1,457,080 972817 33.2%
License & Franchise
Liquor Licenses - - 1,667 1,867 10,000 10,000 0.0%
Vahicle Stickers 1,480 4,870 1,683 {3,287} 8,500 4.630 51.3%
Cable Franchizse - 14,262 12,000 (7,262) 72,000 52,748 26,7%
Total License & Permifts: 1,480 24,122 15,250 (8,872} 21,500 67,378 28.4%
Bullding Farmits & Fees
Building Permits & Faes: 8,927 21,197 18,738 {2461} 112,418 §1,248 15.8%
Stormwater Maint. Permits - - 3400 3,400 20,400 20,400 0.0%
Architectural Raview - - 814 B14 4 885 4,688 0.0%
Total Bullding Fees; 8,927 21,187 22,950 1,753 137,701 116,504 15.4%
Publle Safety Revenus
Fira Protection Property Tax 397,008 7677 153,200 {284 477) 816,001 388,324 51.2%
Palice Protection Proparly Tax 173,974 183,032 71,517 {111,518) 357,583 174,581 51,2%
Overwelght Truck Permit 200 200 75 (126} 450 250 44.4%
Adult Use Canriabls Excise Tax 507 943 591 {353) 3,544 2801 00%
Event Palrol B - 75 75 450 450 0.0%
[Court Fines 2,337 6,915 5,333 {1,581} 32,000 26,085 21.6%
Local Fines - - 17 17 100 100 0.0%
Ul Fines 174 360 167 {183} 1,000 860 350%
Squad Fines - - a B 50 L 3.0%
Bond Procassing Fee - - 83 83 500 500 0.0%
Safely Grant - 5,738 “ (5,738) “ {5,738} 8.6%
Sale of Village Assets - - 667 867 4,060 4,000 3.0%
jDonations - 554 - (554} - {664} 4.0%
Miscellansous ingome 50 90 227 137 1,380 1.270 6.6%
Total Public Safety Reventia: 574,248 615,500 241,853 (373,540) 1.217,038 601,538 50.6%
Othsr Revenues
Lot Mowing - - 83 83 &G0 508 0.0%
Intarfund Loan Recelvable - - - - - “ 8.0%
Administrative Fees - - 10 10 &0 60 3.8%
Spedial Events 13,454 14,378 . {14,378) - (14,378) 0.0%
Safaty Grant - - T4 791 4,748 4,746 0.0%
Interast income 66 144 833 {88 5,000 4,356 2.9%
Rental Income 876 1,750 2,378 628 14,367 12,517 12.3%
Video Gaming Shared Revenug - 37 167 130 1.600 9563 37%
Transfer n reserves - ” - - - - 0.0%
Transfer in impact Fes - - - - - . 00%
Sale of Village Assels - = 5,833 §,833 35,000 35,000 0.0%
Donations-Trustees - - - - - - 0.0%
Miscellaneoug Income 4,608 9,444 4,500 §6 57,000 47 BEG 18.6%
Total Other Revanuas: 19,852 25,753 13,598 16,158) 117,673 91,820 21.5%
Total General Fund Revanues: 985,819 § 1,170,835 § 550412 § 611,422 § 3,020,882 % 1,850057 38.8%

S:Wonihly Finenclals®y 2122 Finencials\une 2027 Finandals



Village of Lakewood

Summary of General Fund Revenues & Expenditures
May 1, 2021 o June 30, 2021

June Fiscal Year-To-Date {OveriUnder | %
Actual Actual | Budget | Variance Budget Budget | Budget
Revenues:
Taxes (1) $ 362071 % 484,263 § 259657 § (224605) % 1457080 $ 972817 33.2%
License & Franchise 1480 24,122 15,250 {8,872} 91,500 87,376  264%
Building Parmit Fees 8,827 21,197 22,850 1,753 137,701 116,504 15.4%
Public Safsty (2) 574,248 615,500 241,958 {373,540) 1,217,038 801,538 506%
Other 18,082 25,753 18,506 {6,158} 117,573 91,820 21.5%
Total Revenuss: 965,819 1,170,835 559 412 (611,422} 3,020,802 1,850,067 38.8%
Expenditures:

Geaneral Capilal Fund 2,354 4,707 33,263 28,555 199,575 184,968 24%
Administration 53,252 87,830 64,678 {23,151) 388,088 300,238 226%
Spacial Evenls 2,234 5,584 - {5,584) - {5584y 00%
Public Safely 13} 185,180 317,505 340,870 23,364 2,048,217 1,727,712 15.5%
Planning & Zoning 54 54 1417 1,363 8,500 8,448 0.6%
Public Properies 28,028 47,938 76,392 28,453 458,350 410412 10.5%
Buliding 11,800 13,802 23,454 9451 140,722 128,730 9.5%
Total Expenditures:| 282,712 477,611 540,072 62,461 3,240,433 2,762,822 14.7%

Revenue Overf{Under)

Expenditures;] § 683,106 $ 883,224 % 19,340 § 673,884 3 (219,541) $§ 912,765

{1) Includes: Corporate, Audit, IMRF, Road & Bridge

{2) Includes: Police & Fire Protection Taxes

{3} Includes Fire Protection Monthly Payment of $75,330.06

S \Monthiy Financlals\FY 24-22 Financlalg\June 2021 Financlaly




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YT ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PONT
NG DEPARTMENT
16-06-3101.01¢  PROPERTY TAX - GENERAL FUND 157,834.67 166,052.65 324.412.00 168,358 35 51.2
10-60-3101-027 PROPERTY TAX - STR & BRIDGE 40,609.53 42,723.94 §3,415,00 40,881.,06 §1.2
10-00-3101-028  PROPERTY TAX - RD, & BRIOGE 9,184.34 262421 18,686.00 8.960.79 518
0-60-3101-032  PROPERTY TAX - AUDIT 2,708.41 2,850.48 5,568.00 2717.82 §12
10-00-3101-040 PROPERTY TAX - IMRF 35,198.37 02894 72,340.60 35,314.06 B12
10-00-3140-000  INCOME TAX 5B.26E.81 120.353.88 422 848,60 30%,248,12 285
10-00-3141-000  SALES TAX 41,544.24 67,4838 293,400.00 285,916.32 23.0
10-00-3143.000 REPLACEMENT TAX B0.20 881.28 240000 1.548.71 355
18-00-3204.000 TELECOM TAX 3,379.82 §,560.60 50,506.00 A4,045.40 13.0
10-00-3205-000 GAS UTILITY TAX 6,188.28 12,866.94 48,063.00 36,196.08 262
H-80-3206-000  ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX 9,07¢,14 17,826,908 134,651.00 145,826.02 =2
10-00-3322-000  LIQUOR LICENSE 80 Eile) 10,008.00 10,000.00 R
$0-50-3323-000  VEHICLE LICENSE 148000 4.570.00 9,600.06 4,630.00 1.3
0-00-3324-000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE Ko 18.252.18 72,000.00 52,747.84 8.7
10-00-3702-00C  INTEREST INCOME 65.69 144.38 5,000,008 485562 z4
10-00-3803-800  LOT MOWING 06 .00 500.60 860,00 £t
10-60-3606-000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 00 00 80.00 60.00 0
10-00-3807-000  SPECIAL EVENTS 13,454.00 14,378,00 60 ( 14.378.00) a
10-00-3808-000  VIDED GAMING SHARED REVERUE A0 are2 1,000.00 a62.498 37
16-06-3833-000  SAFETY GRANT A6 06 4,746,00 4,748.00 B
16-00-3850-000 SALE OF VLG ABSETS L6 06 35,000,060 35,000.00 4]
10-08-3856-000 RENTAL INCOME 875.00 175000 14,287 .60 12,517.00 123
16-00-3086-000 MISCELLANEOQUS ING, 4,697 81 5.443.61 §7,006.60 47.586.39 168
TOTAL NG DEPARTMENT 38254328 534,187,798 1,886.163.00 1,4320158.24 321
POLICE DEPARTMENT
10-15-3101.022 PROPERTY TAX - FIRE PROTECTION 397,006.32 417.677.23 616,00%.08 398,923.77 51.2
0-15-3101028  PROPERTY TAX - POLICE PROT. 173,874.06 183,032.36 357.583.00 174,650.64 51.2
10-15-3312-008  OVERWEIGHT TRUCK PERMIT 200,00 20000 454.00 25000 444
10-15-3801-00¢  ADULT USE CANNABIS TAX 508.7¢ 94334 3,544 00 280086 286
190-15-3503-00C¢  EVENT-PATROL A0 00 45660 450.00 0
10-15-3610-000 COURT FINES 2,336.78 881478 32,000.00 26,085.22 218
10-15-3091-000 LOCAL FINER L0 00 100.00 100.00 g
153613000 DU FINES 174.06 360.00 1,000.06 §50.00 36.0
10-16-3614-000  SCUAD FINES 50 00 50.00 50.00 8
10-15-3615-0080  BOND PROCESBSING FEE A0 00 S00.60 §00.00 k4
10-15-3633-000  SAFETY GRANT L4 573170 RO §,737.70} g
10-16-3850-000  SALE QF VLO ASSETS 06 a0 4.000.60 4.000.00 b1}
10-15-3882000 BONATIONS 00 554,10 a0 q §54.10} 0
16183888000 MISCELLANEDOUS INC. 500 20,00 1,360.00 1,270.00 6.6
TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 574,247.56 §15.490.51 1,217,038.00 801,636.49 508
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110172021 11:54AM  PAGE: 1




VILLAGE OF LAKEWCOOD
REVERUES WITH COMPARIBON TQ BUDBEY
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 39, 2021

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARMED PCNT
PLANHING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
10-20-3856-000 APPLICATION REVIEW FEE Q0 00 4.500.00 2,550.00 Q
TOTAL PLANNING 8 ZOMNING DEPARTMENT A6 00 2,500.00 Z2,800.00 9
BURLDING DEPARTMENT
10-24-3301-000 BUILDING PERMITS 8,927.38 21,197.26 108, 915.00 88717.714 18.3
10-24-3305-000 STORMWATER MAINT. PERMIT A8 00 20,400,060 26,400.00 k¢
10-24-3560-000 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW FEES A0 06 4,866.00 4,886.00 £
TOTAL BUILLGING DEPARTMENT 842734 24,187.26 135,201.00 11400374 By
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 965,818.50 1,176,834.53 3.,020,892.00 1,860,057 .47 msa
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FisCal YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110112021 1154AM  PAGE: 2




1-00-8665.000
10-00-8667-000

10-10-8161-000
1{0-10-8102-000
10-10-8103-000
10-16-8104-000
18-10-8105-000
18-10-8161-000
16-10-8162.000
10-10-8163-000
10- 18170000
10-10-8175-000
10-16-8180-000
16-18-8181-000
16-16-8201-000
A0-10-8202.000
10-10-8272-000
10-10-8408-000
10-10-8430-000
16-10-8431-000
16-10-8432-000
- 13-8433-000
H-10-8434-000
$0-10-8440-000
10-10-8450-004
10-10-8455-000
10-10-8471.00%
10-10-8490-004
10-10-8495-000
10-10-8436.000
10-10-8487-000
10-10-8488-000
16-16-84956-000
16-10-8612-000

VILLAGE OF LAKEWQOOQD
EXPENUITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 38, 2021

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
NG DEPARTMENT
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND 2353714 4,707.48 198.575.00 184,867 .52 24
SPEGIAL EVENTS 2,233,682 §,583.62 8 q £.583.82) &
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 4,587.36 10.281.10 109.878.00 188,283.90 52
ADMINISTRATION
SALARIES - REGULAR 14,896.70 32,967.33 128,7860.00 gasa2.87 250
BSALARIES - ELECTED & APPOINTED 1,500.00 3,100.00 19,280.00 16,180.00 151
HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 4,380.56 7,253.54 34,276.,00 27,62446 212
HOURLY WAGES - PART TIME 6,018.2¢ 11,207.80 20,394.80 9,186.20 850
OVERTIME 6157 313.81 500.08 186.398 827
EMPLOYERS' BHARE - FICA 2008.17 4.500.64 15,546.00 11,465.46 283
EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF 371763 7.481.78 2207280 14,580.24 a8
MEDHCALDENTALLIFE INSURANCE 1.017.40 925.00 14,753.090 13,834.00 8.3
PHYSICALSDRUG TESTING 00 L0 250,00 250,00 0
EMPLOYEE PROGRAMS 281,85 281.85 B8.278.00 5800146 4.5
WORKERS COMPENSATIONS INS. Ret] 00 2,068.00 2.050.00 )
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 593.08 95938 262000 1.668.62 ®Bs5
PRINTING/PRINTED MATERIALS 11800 223,33 2,500.00 2,276 67 &3
OFFICE SUPPLIES 41781 1,1058.08 4.320.00 3,214.97 258
BANK SERVICE CHARGE 138 404.25 450.00 45,75 8.8
POSTAGE 386.08 785.05 4,060.00 3214.95 0.8
GOMPUTER SERVICES 841.34 159208 20.000.00 WA 62 8.0
GOPIER / LEASE SERVICES 550.95 560,99 2,500.00 1,940.00 220
OTHER OFEICE EQUIPMENT S8ERVICE G0 186,00 750.00 £91.00 212
SANITORIAL SERVICE { 412508 { 225.00) 2,000.00 222500 {1133
ACCCUNTING & AUDITING SERVICES 20 D0 17,500.06 17.500,00 0
TELEPHONE 118,68 2188 3,000.00 2,768.11 7.7
LEGAL SERVICES 7.148.7% 7,148.75 35,000.00 2155125 204
LEGAL NOTICES & NEWSPAPER ADS 08 EEy 1,008.00 1,080.00 ki
BENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE Rey 00 864800 8,648.00 £
CONTRAGTUAL SERVICES 8,:330.28 7.688.04 1200000 4,110.98 85.7
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 00 00 4,500.00 4.500.06 B
PROF, DEV, & TRAINING fus L0 1,000,00 1,600.00 &
TRAVEL EXPENSES DG 0% 750.00 780,00 &
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 88,86 181.03 75008 &58.87 2588
CONTINGENCY 0 00 100.06 100.00 ke
MISC EXPENSES 334248 | 7.5%; 500,60 Borst { 1.8
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION §3,252.23 87.526.64 388,689.00 306,238.38 22.6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FiSCAE YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1012021 1154AM  PAGE:D




VILLAGE QF LAXEWOOD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUKE 3¢, 2021

GENERAL FUND
PERIDD ACTUAL ¥TD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

POLICE DEPARTMENT
10-16-8101-000  SALARIES - REGULAR 4,384.52 7.923.09 B1.702.00 877891 4.0
10-15-8103-006  HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 41,510.80 77,548,852 48018400 402,637.48 6.2
16-15-8104-000  HOURLY WAGES « PART TIME £0 00 8,786.00 8,7496,00 B
18-15-8105-000 OVERTIME 291838 10,222.18 22,000,086 1,777.82 46.8
10-15-8161000  EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 374376 T.28222 45,800.00 38,617.78 58
10158162008 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF 5718.24 11,331.58 67,548.60 56,214.42 6.8
10-15-8163-006  MEDICAL/DERNTALAIFE INSURANCE. 7,956,658 7.233.88 84,400.00 77.168.32 5.6
10-15-8170-008  PHYSICALS/ORUG TESTING H0 00 30.00 300.00 i
16-16-8176-000 RECRUITMENT L0 Ao 500,00 §00.00 8
16-15-8180-000  WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS, 46 G 11,984.50 11,984.00 EH
1H-15-8181-000  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCGE 798.12 $,426.88 B,018.60 659232 17.8
10-18-8201-006  PRINTING/PRINTED MATERIALS 09 47.32 300.00 25268 15.8
16-16-8302.000 OFFICE BUPPLIES 126.20 171.06 B00.08 428.55 285
16-16-8214-000 BUILDING OAVR SUPPLIES 06 309.90 00 309.90} )
10-15-8215-000 VEHICLE O#4R SUPPLIES KUy .00 800.0¢ §00.00 ¢
10-15-8216-000 EQUIPMENT OAWR BUPPLIES 81209 f12.00 450000 3,888,00 138
10-16-8225-000 GAS, OlL & ANTIFREEZE 5,084.41 508441 27.500.60 2243559 184
10-16-8227-006  RADIO OIMR SUPPLIES 5 118G 500,00 382.08 23,6
10-15-8251-000 WEARING APPAREL 2,946.31 2.848.1 4,006.00 1,653.68 737
10-15.-8256-000 PATROL GUPPLIES 00 00 600.00 56800 £
10-15-8256-000  INVESTIGATION BUPPLIES .00 0¢ 1,600.08 1,500.00 £
10-15-8257.000 MANDATED HEALTH CONMPLIANCE 00 pa 100.90 100,00 O
10-15-8403.000 POSTAGE B0 i) 2000 06.60 8
10458413000 BIRE PATROL L0 00 250400 25000 0
H0-15-8415-000  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 1,892,867 1,992.97 T.600.00 5.507.03 28.8
0-15-8416-000 EQUIPMENT OMR 450.00 490,00 10,000.00 8,6510.00 48
10-16-8430-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 62804 1,207.83 2,606.00 1.292.87 48.3
10-15-8440-000 TELEPHONE 125.61 78.17 4,006.80 392183 28
10-15-8441-900  DISPATCH SERVICES 26,573.83 22,873.83 5500000 28.028.17 49.0
10-15-8443-000  FIRE PROTECTION SERVICGES 75,330.96 isnes.02 1,026,461.00 874,700.08 14.7
10-15-8450-000 LEGAL SERVCES 3518.75 381875 25,000.00 21,181.25 EL %
10-15-8471-000  GENERAL LIABILITY INBURANCE 80 20 13,670.00 13,570.00 8
10-15-8405-00C  DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS B¢ 00 250080 2.500.00 s
10-15-8486-000 PROF. DEV. & TRAINING 40,64 4000 4,000,090 188060 1.9
10-16-8487-008 TRAVEL EXPENSES 200 £0 1,600.00 1,000.00 0
16-16-84588-000 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 7.27 .27 1,950.00 1,842,723 4
10-15-8489-000 CONTINGENCY Ao 00 500,00 500.00 4
10-15-8714-000 IMPACT FUND REPAYMENT 6 et 34,365.00 34,355.00 4

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 185,190.42 37,50543 2,045,297.00 1,722.711.67 %55

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
§0-20-8436-000 DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES 8 REd) 2,500.00 2,500.00 B4
10-20-8450-000 LEGAL SERVICES 53.75 5376 8,000.00 594625 &

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 53,78 93.78 8,500.00 8,446.25 8

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED THO2021  11:54AM  PAGE:4




VILLAGE QF LAKEWQOD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TG BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 3¢, 2021

GENERAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
10-21-8101-000 SALARIES - REGULAR 8,208.31 17.40340 40,080.00 22,148,680 44.7
10-21-8103-000 HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME §,847.46 12.230.M 1048400 48,244.29 11.4
10-21-8105-000 QVERTIME 24668 849.60 7,000.00 §,150.40 124
10-21-8161-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 1.318.22 274642 12,061.00 $,304.58 228
10-21-8162.000 EMPLOYERS SHARE - IMRF 1,884.85 4,084.8¢ 25,000.00 2093820 16.3
10-21-8163-000 MEDICALDENTALAIFE (NSURANCE 3547.26 3,234.00 32,000.00 28,768.00 A
16-24-8170.000  PHYSICALS/GRUG TESTING 00 00 §75.00 670,00 .0
10-21-8160.000 WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS IS, a0 00 4400.00 4400.00 &
10-21-8181-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE L0 00 1,960.00 1.380.00 Ee
W-21-8202-000  QFFICE SUPPLIES 00 L0 T00.60 T00.00 iy
F0-21-8208-000  STREET MR SUPPLIES 06 80 2,508.00 2500.00 i+
10-21.8210.000  STREET SIGHS MR BUPPLIES 41568 415.68 10,000,060 8.684.32 4.2
10-2-8212.000  STREET LIGHTS MR SUPPLIES 108.87 408.01 550050 508109 74
028244000  BUILDING /MR SUPPLIES 284,78 234.78 3,800.00 3,385.24 8.5
10-21-82156-000 VEHICLE QAR SUPPLIES 288,59 285,69 4,000.00 3744 EA
10-21-8216-000  EQUIPMENT QIM/IR SUPPLIES A6 b0 450000 4,500.00 Rt}
10-21-8217-000  GROUNDS MR SUPPLIES 1.178.18 828.72 B8,000.50 707128 11.6
10-21-8225-008  GAS, OlL & ANTIFREEZE 484.57 62362 12,006.60 1137638 8.2
10-21-8228-000 SMALL TOULB 0¢ 00 1,000.00 1,080,060 R
$0-21-8230-000 SMNOW & ICE CONTROL SUPPLIES Eily .an 55,300.00 58,300.00 &
10-21-8240000 SAND & GRAVEL L0 A0 1,900.50 1,600.00 0
10-21-8260-008  BITUMINOUS PATCH 00 B0 3,000.50 3,000.00 ki
10-21-8261.008 WEARING APPAREL $0.86 8585 1.250.0C 1,150.35 73
10-21-8401-006  RENTAL EQUIPRENT 09 89 10.000.06 10.020.00 9
10-21-8403-000  POSTAGE 06 00 10.00 .00 ]
10-21-8410-000 STREET WR 1,308.08 1,305.00 20,000.00 18,685.00 85
10-21-8412006  STREET LIGHTS MR Rt Lty 3,000.00 3,000.00 ki,
10-21-8414-006  BUILLDHMNG MAINTENANGE & REPAIRS 30,00 947 45 2,600.0¢ 1,052.56 47.4
10-21-8416.000 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 50 1,108,456} 2,500.08 360046 [ 44.3)
10-21-8416.600  EQUIPMENT OMR 75,00 150.00 Z,500,00 2,350.00 6.0
16-21-8417000 GROUNDS MAINT. & REPARRS e 00 26,000.00 25,000.00 £
16:21.8418-000 TREE MAINT. & PURCHMASES . { 560.00) 16,000,00 550,00 { 37
0-21-8430-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 250.21 55644 3,800.00 3,243.56 L X
10-21-8435-000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0 Euy 10,000,006 10,600,600 b
10-21-8435035 ENGINEERING-STORMWATER MANAGE 40 0o 8500060 §.500.00 0
10-21-8440.00¢ TELEPHONE 74.22 14844 460.00 §01.56 156
15-21-8445-000 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 666.40 668.40 00 | 668.40) £
13-21-8450-000 1EGAL SERVICES §3.78 8375 e 53.75) a
10-21-8471-000 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE a0 00 662000 6,620.00 0
10-21-8485-060 PRIVATE PROPERTY MAINTENANGE 1,650.00 1,860.00 1580 15000 1100
10.21.8450-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0% 00 70000 FO0 0
10.29-84%2-000  LICENSES & PERMITS .00 a0 1,000.00 LEGN0 0
$0-21-8495-000 LDUES & BUBSCRIPTIONS A6 L0 504.0¢ §C0.00 i)
10-21-8496-000 PROF. OEV, & TRAINING L8 00 200.00 200.00 k4]
10-21-8488-000  COMMUNITY AFFAIRS Lo 80414 100.00 858 844
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 28,028.08 47,938.39 458,35000 410.411.81 10.5
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1101/2021  1L54AM  PAGE:S




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 20, 2021

GENERAL FUNG
PERIGE ACTUAL YT AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

BURDING DEPARTMENT
10-24-8103-000  HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 1.B48.00 3.286.37 142400 18,137.63 153
10-24-8105-006 OVERTIME .00 488,74 250.00 81.28 5.5
10-24-8161-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 12118 28018 1.658.00 1.5307.82 157
10-24-8162-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRE 197.78 4Z308 2.571.00 PALYS 165
16-24-8163-000  MEDICAL/DENTAL/LIFE INSBURANCE 484,88 424,42 3,332.80 2,807.58 17
10-24-8180-008  WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS, 00 L0 57500 575.00 A0
10-24-8181-000  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE D0 L0 448,00 448.00 K
16-24-8201-000  PRINTING/PRINTED MATERIALS L0 00 25.00 25.00 &
16:24-8202-000 QFFICE SUPPLIES EL 00 50,00 50.00 £
15-24-8403-00¢  POSTAGE Lo Eus 5.40 §.00 £
10-24-8430-000  COMPUTER SERVICES 73221 918,386 3,000.00 2,060.65 sy
10-24-8435-035 ENGINEERING-STORMWATER MANAGE 43200 432840 7.800.00 756800 5.8
10-24-8437.000  INSPECTION SERVICES 7,908.84 ¥,909.84 78,730.00 F0.820.19 10.1
16-24-8438-000 ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW SERVIGE .9 00 4,000.00 4,060.00 kL
10-24-8440-000 TELEPHONE 7422 148,44 86500 506,56 2y
10-24-8450-000 LEGAL SERVICES L 06 70868 T00.00 R
10-24-8471-000 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 40 B4 #0180 BG1.09 K4
10-24-8496-000  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES A0 00 1500000 158000 0

TOTAL BULDING DEPARTMENT 11,600.09 13,992,39 40,722.00 128,729.61 8.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 28274223 477 EILTO 3,240,433.00 2,782,822.30 147

HET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 883,108.27 893,223.83 249.541.005 { PI2,784.83) 3188

FORADMINISTRATICN USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110412021 11:84AM  PAGE: B




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

IMPACT FEES FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TD AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT

NGO DEPARTMENT
24-00-3441-000  PARK/QPEN SPACE FEE Kb 00 12,675.00 1287500 EH
24-00-3442-000  WETLANDS IMPACT FEE B0 e 3,500.00 3,800.00 K|
24-00-2445.000  MUNICIPAL FACILITY FEE B f] 3,250.08 3,260.00 g
24-00-3702-00¢ INTEREST INCOME L0 S0 1,281.060 1,281.08 4]
24-00-3714-000 GENERAL FUND LITIGATION 00 B0 34,355.00 3435500 L
TOTAL NO GEPARTMENT G0 L0 65,471.00 56,471.00 Bi]
TOTAL FUND REVENUE R B0 55,471.00 5547100 20
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 8 L5 5547160 5547100 RE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 14012021 11:54aM  PAGEY




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVEMUES WITH COMPARISON 7O BUDBET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED  PONT
DEPARTMENT 00
30-00-3004-000 TRANSFER [N FROM GF 2353.74 4,707.48 188,575.60 194,867.52 24
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 2,363.74 4.707.48 +199,575.00 194,867.52 24
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 2,353.74 4,707.48 199,575.00 194,867,562 24
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 190172021  11.55AM  PAGE: B




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOOD

EXFENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 3G, 20621

GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
FERICD ACTUAL ¥TRACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
36-00-8410-000 STREET MR 06 Ei 3 100,800.00 106,600.00 8
20.00-8416-000 EQUIPMENT O/WR 04 L0 15,000.00 18.000.60 &
3000-8490-000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES £9 gl 31,330.00 31,330.80 b
30-00-8650-000 VEHICLES 17,838.74 20,282.48 53,245.00 3288282 a1
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 17,838.74 0,28248 198,575.00 179,282 62 0.2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 17,938.74 2,282.48 198,575.00 179.282.82 10.2
NET REVENUE QVER EXPENDITURES { 15,685.00} 1558560} et 15,586.00 £
17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110172621  11:56AM  PAGE! 8

FOR ADMMNISTRATION USE ONLY




50-00-3120-600
50-00-3702.000
BG-00-3875-000
56.00-3870-000

NO DEPARTMENT

MOTOR FUEL TAX REVENUE
INTEREST iNCOME

2021 STP GRANT TO BE ADJUSTED
REBUILD ELINOIS BOND

TOTAL NQ DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGEY UNEXPENGED PCNT
1245245 26,007.00 148,863 60 124,956.00 16,7
5.88 14,45 42500 £10.55 34
fes) Ri¢l 178,181,00 178,151.00 ki
B0 41,858.98 83720400 41,860.02 4.8
1246230 £5,881.43 412,289.60 345,407 57 %2
12,458.3¢ 86,801.43 412,280.00 345,407 57 182

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1H01/2021  11:55AM  PAGE: 10




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 34, 2021

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT

NO DEPARTMENT
50-00-8410-000 STREET MR .0 bile 304,881,080 304,081,00 g
S0-00-8435-000 ENGINEERING SERVICES i Eile 105,481.00 103,4681.00 8
60-00-8435-110  ENG. - ROAD PROGRAM .0 166,00 a0 165,00} G
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 00 166.00 407,562.00 40736700 1
TOTAL FUND EXFENDITURES i 166.00 407 562.00 407.367.00 A
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 12458.30 £8,686.43 47 | 6195043} 14108

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 140142021 1U55AM  PAGE: 11




80-00-3520-000
60-06-3580-000
83-04-3588-000
80-00-3600-000
80-00-3702-000
£0-00-3801-000
§0-0C-3840-000
BO-00-3BEC-000

VILLAGE OF LAKEWCOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON T BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

LAKEWOOCD UTILITIES

PERIOD ACTUAL YT ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
NG DEPARTMENT
WATER SALES 6,80 £5.6850.04 568, 11800 431,138.08 16.3
SBEWER CHARGES 54,116.98 174.010.17 1070,627.00 696,6168.83 16.3
PENALTIES 1,618.54 1,618.50 3,126.00 1.505.50 g1
FOWER PAY PJv ENERGY PROGRAM Rt 00 2,050.00 2,050.00 £
INTEREST INCOME 11202 218.79 5,000,080 4,781.24 44
RENT - WATER TOWER 402,02 &04.04 4,384.00 3.579.98 8.3
METER FEES B0 ELY 812800 812500 .0
SALE OF V.G ABBETS B0 00 1.500.00 750006 0
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 56,2567.32 63.652.41 4,668.928,90 1.405,274.59 15.8
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 45,2573 2BIBE2A 1,668,928.08 1406,276.58 158

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11012021 11:58AM  PAGE; 12




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOQD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUKE 30, 2021

LAKEWOOD UTILITIES
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL SUDGET UNEXPENDED  PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
B0-00-8101.000 SALARIES - REGULAR 12,075.62 25,960.83 92,513.00 B556217 281
60-00-8103-000  HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 9,422.38 23,063.18 22697400 20391082 102
0-00-6104-000 HOURLY WAGES - PART TIME 00 00 7,040.00 7,049,00 g
B0-00-8105-000 QVERTIME 21088 510.21 12,764.00 1224379 40
80-00-8161-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 1,330,43 3,208.93 25,955.00 22,748.01 124
50-00-8162-000  EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF 1,386.18 3,914.96 22,175.00 1826004 177
60-00-8163-000 MEDICAUDERTALAIFE INSURANCE 3847.52 251862 48,400.00 4288118 7.8
66-00-8180-000 WOQRKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS. 00 .00 7,982.00 T.882.00 Q0
80-00-8181-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 118.69 139.78 851.00 51122 215
80-00-6209-000 PRINTINGPRINTED MATERIALS 06 14187 2,000.00 1,85803 7.1
60-00-8202-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 106,70 17140 1,006.00 826.80 7.1
60-00-8215-000 VEHICLE O/MR SUPPLIES 00 00 1,000.00 1,060.00 i
60-00-8217-000 GROUNDS WR SUPPLIES 1,993.76 1,786.30 7,000.00 521401 258
A0-00-8225.000 GAS, OIL & ANTIFREEZE 488.96 646.26 15,000.00 1435374 43
60-C0-8226-000 SMALL TOOLS Eiit] 14.88 14,000.00 §,885.01 2
60-60-8251.000 WEARING APPAREL 5200 §2.00 1,750.00 1,688.00 R i)
§0-00-8272-000 BANK SERVICE CHARGE 166.98 340.15 1,500,600 1,150 227
60-00-8403-000 POSTAGE 00 00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0
60-00-8415-000  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 00 1,106.47) 2,500,00 160647 ( 443)
60-00-8416-000 EQUIPMENT O/MR 00 159,00 1,500.00 1,341.00 108
60-00-8417-000 GROUNDS MAINT. & REPAIRS 00 00 18,000,00 18,000.00 0
60-00-8430-000 COMPUTER SERVICES 43579 866.50 11,053.00 10,186.50 78
60-00-8433-000 JANITORIAL SERVICE ( 412505 { 225.00) 2,500.00 272500 { 9.0)
80-00-8434-000  ACCOUNTING & AUDITING SERVICES 00 00 $,670.00 8.670.00 0
60.00-8435:000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 50 00 3,700.00 3,700.00 0
60-00-8440-000 TELEPHONE 643.40 648.01 7,000.00 645185 78
60.00-8450-000 LEGAL SERVICES 00 00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
§0-00-8466.000 LEGAL NOTICES & NEWSPAPER ADS 00 00 200.00 200.00 0
80-00-8471.000 GENERAL LIASILITY INSURANCE 00 00 30,705.00 30,705.00 kil
60-00-8480-000 CTONTRACTUAL SERVICES .0g .00 4,400.60 4,408.00 0
60-00-8485-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 467,82 467.82 886.00 41618 528
%0-00-8456-000 PROF. DEV. & TRAINING 86 00 2.000.00 2,000.00 o
60-00-8497-000 TRAVEL EXPENSES 00 46 50,00 §0.00 g
50-00-8498-000  COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 80 g0 100,00 100,00 &
60-00-8495-000 CONTINGENCY 00 00 100.00 160.00 0
60-00-8815.600 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
S0-00-8700-000 PAYING AGENT/BOND FEES 06 00 200000 2,000.00 il
60-00-8701-000  PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 00 285328 154,489.00 15183672 17
60-00-8702-019  PRINCIPAL & INT. SERIES 2019 139,060.00 138,060.00 648,600.00 500,650.00  #14
60-00-8990-000 TRANSFER OUT TO LWU CAP 00 00 900,006.00 00,000.00 0
TOTAL NG BEPARTMENT 171,445.22 205,885,011 228184700 2075761 8% a9

FORADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISGAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1012021 11:55AM  PAGE 13




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD

EXPENTITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 39, 2021

BAKEWOOD UTILITES
PERIOD AGTUAL YT AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
WATER DEPARTMENT
60-25-8214-000  BUHLDING OAWR SUPPLIES L0 Jo 1000 1,600.00 0
80-25-82168-000 EQUIPMENT O/MYR SUPPLIES 125.79 125.79 10,000.80 $.874.21 1.3
60.25-8218-000 WATER SYSTEM OIMIR SUPPLIES 6,682.60 8,682.00 10,000.00 341800 858
60-25.8220-000 LAB O/MR SUPPUIES #0.21 a0.21 1,500.60 1,400.79 80
60-25-8223-000 CHEMICALS 218801 2,908.86 8,500.00 6,181,714 72
60-25-8418.000 WATER SYSTEM OMR 3,843.15 4,514.85 33.000.60 28,485.35 13.7
80-26-8438-000 ELECTRICITY 3.493.92 3,841.86 37.860.0C 3425814 9.8
£0-25-8444-000 WATER TESTING SERVICE 134.89 134.69 800000 §,885.31 22
80-25-8445-000 HNATURAL GASFROPANE 648.78 649,76 5,600.00 4,850.24 ERE
§3.25-8620-000  EQUIPMENY & o0 25,000.00 25,000.00 £
§025-8621-060 WATER METERS o0 0 7303000 7303000 &
TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT 17,205.53 18,047 82 211,530.00 193.452.18 85
SEWER DEPARTMENT
60-28.8214-000  BULDING OAUR SUPPLIES 227 26.27 2,500.00 247373 1.4
60-28-8216-000  EQUIPMENT OAHR SUPPLIES 78.26 1.136.75) 20,006.80 2113878 (57N
60-26-8210-000 SANITARY SEWER O/MIR SUPPLIES 2,588.00 2,568.00 18,000.00 15.434.00 14.3
§0-28-8220-000 LA O/MR SUPPLIES 00 a0 1,500.60 1,500.00 £
60-28-8223-006 CHEMICALE B,084.33 5,084.33 2200000 15,915.87 T
60-28-8205-006  COMMODITIES - NEC 00 00 100.00 16006 A
80-28-8420-000 SBANITARY SEWER O/MR 7.510.59 7.810.59 TEL00.60 67,180 41 10.4
60-26-84239-000 ELECTRICHY §,781,17 13.076.43 §6,000.60 52,223587 16,8
$0-28-8444-000 WATER TESTING SERVICE 163.50 163.50 5,000.00 483650 33
B80-28-8445.000 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE oo B0 4,000.00 4,000.00 £
eG28-8402.000 LICENSES § PERMITS ki) Ry 10,000.80 10,600.00 i)
60-28-8499-000 CONTINQENCY a0 00 180.60 100.00 0
TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT 23,210.11 28,580.37 224.200.00 185.600,63 128
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 211,860.88 2525235 2173778 2,484,853.80 a3
HNET REVENUE OVER EXPERDITURES { 156,803 54} 19,128.21 { 1,048,448.00} 1,058,577.21) 1.1
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED V2021 1155AM PAGE: 14




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

LWU CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PERIGE ACTUAL Y10 ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

NO DEPARTMENT
02-00-2452-006 SFWER TAP FEES 08 L0 6812800 86,128.00 0
@2-00-3453-006  WATER TAP FEES 00 A0 19,832.00 7623200 .0
62-G0-3702-000  INTEREST INCOME 3174 73.91 1,700.00 1.626.08 44
82.00-3050-000 TRANSFER IN - RESERVES A0 A6 900,000,650 904,000.00 Ry
TGTAL NQ DEPARTHENT 317 73.91 1,067,0680.00 1,066 966,08 Rt
TGTAL FUND REVENUE 3.7 ra61 1,087 060.00 1,086.,886.09 0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % CF THE FISCAL YEAR MAS ELAPSED PAM2021  11:55AM  PAGE: 16




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOQDR

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISUN TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING LRINE 30, 2021

LWU CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTB ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
MO DEPARTMENT
62008436000 ENGINEERING SERVICES O &0 50,000.00 50,004,080 8
62.00-8620-000 EQUIPMENT 15,585.04 15,586.00 217,000,080 201 41808 1.2
62-00-8660-061 CAP. IMPR. - SCADA Rild g 59500000 895,0041.00 &
§2-00-8660-074 CAPITAL IMPROVE SANITARY SEWER 360.80 3480.80 80,0600.00 T9,818.20 K
62-00-8991-000 TRANSFER TO LU Q&M A0 A0 100,090.00 16G0,000.060 £
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 15.865.80 15,066.80 1,342,000.00 1.326,034.20 1.2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 15.865.50 5965 .80 1,342,066.00 1,326 034.00 1.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES { 15,834,008} 15,881.88) { 274840000 | 250048.11) { 58}
FOR ADMMNISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11012021 1155AM PAGE: 18




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WiTH COMPARISON TO BUDBET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

534 #2 BRIGHTON GAKS
PERIGD ACTUAL YTOACTUAL BUDGEY UNEXPENDED PONT
NG DEPARTMENT
G6-00-3101-000 PROFERTY TAX REVEMUE 46138 50844 100600 48356 508
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 48138 0844 1.060.80 453.66 508
TOTAL FUND REVENUE. 491,36 §06.44 1,000,00 498.56 508
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11112021 11865A  PASE 17




VILLAGE OF LAXEWOOD
EXPEMDMTURES WITH COMPARISON TC BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNKE 38, 2621

E5A #2 BRIGHTON OAKS

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD aCTUAL BUDBGET UNEXPERDED PCNT

NO DEPARTMENT
B8-00-8439-000  ELECTRICITY B0 1,600.80 100000 R
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT Rie 1,000.00 1.000.00 2
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES £0 Ri) 100000 1,080.00 £
NET REVENUE (VER EXPENDITURES 491.38 06,44 00« £06 44) kY

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY T7 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS BLAPSED THi2021  Fi65AM  PAGE: 18




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARIGON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ERNDING JUNE 3D, 2021

SBA #3 WESTLAKE WOODS
PERIOD ACTUAL YT ACTUAL SUDGET UNEXPENEHETL PCNT
HO DEPARTMENT
67-00-3101-008  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 3,306.81 3308 .81 850000 3,103.18 50,9
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 3,300.81 3,306.81 £,500.00 5,199.19 H0.g
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 3,308.81 3,306,581 8.500.00 319318 50.9
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED HWOU021  11:558M  PAGE: 18




VILLAGE OF LAKEWQOD
EXPEMDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 35, 2021

S5A ¥ WESTLAKE WOODS

PERIGD ACTUAL YT AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

NO BEPARTMENT
67-00-B417.060 GROUNDS MAINT, & REPAIRS ag Eeit) 1,600,060 1.880.00 0
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 50 00 1,800.00 1.600.00 G
TOTAL FUND EXFENDITURES A0 00 1.80¢.00 1,600,060 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 3,308.81 3,300.81 4,8900.00 1563.19 87.8

FOILADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1110172021 11:88AM  PAGE: 20




VILLAGE GF LAKEWGOD
REVENLES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 $ONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

S8A #4 HIDDEN LAKES
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
NO DEPARTMENT
88.00-3101-000 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 281745 2,840.41 §,860.00 2.719.59 514
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 261745 2.840.41 5,500.00 2718.59 814
TCTAL FUND REVENUE 2,617.45 284041 8.5680.00 27158 514
FOR ADMINISTRATION LUISE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110172021 116680 PAGE: 21




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

SSA #4 HIDDEN LAKES
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUBGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
£8-00-8417-000 GROUNDS MAINT. & REPAIRS 00 00 $,560.00 £,560.00 0
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT .00 00 §,560.00 $,560.00 0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 00 5,660.00 §,560.00 0
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 261746 2,840.41 00 2,840.41) 0

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1170142021 11:55AM  PAGE: 22




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDCET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2621

55A #5 RESERVE
PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TO AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
69-00-3104-000 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE a3 918,64 200000 1.083.35 458
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 963,41 816,64 £,000.00 £.083.38 45.8
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 80341 &16.64 2,000.00 1.083.38 45.8
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1012021 11E5AM PAGE: 23




VILLAGE OF LAKEWCOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

SSA ¥#5 RESERVE
PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENGED PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
68-00-8496-000  CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50 B0 2,800,010 2,600,450 £
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT L0 J0 2.000.04 250000 B
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 00 00 2,000.00 2,080.00 g
NET REVENUE QVER EXPENDITURES g03.414 916,04 Be { 816.64) Kt

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS CLAPSED 1102021 1158AM PASE: 24




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

SEA #6 CAMBRIA
PERIOD ACTUAL ¥TD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
DEPARTMENT 00
H0-00-3101-00¢  PROPERTY TAY REVENUE 2441 27581 500.80 220.18 B8
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 244.20 270 50G.00 220.18 5g.0
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 244,20 27881 500.00 22018 568.0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAB ELAPSED 11012021 11:55AM  PAGE: 26




VILLAGE OF LAKEWQOD
EXPENDITURES WATH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

BEA 55 CAMBRIA
PERIQD ACTUAL ¥TD AGCTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCHT
F-00-8417-000  GROUNDS MAINT. & REPAIRS a0 it 500,69 500.00 B
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 Rvy Q0 500.00 500,00 Ki]
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES a0 00 500.60 §60.00 g
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 244.20 270.01 00 279.81) 8
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1H02021  11:B5AM PAGE: 26




VILLAGE QF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

SSA#7 WOODLAND HILLSAUTUMN

PERIOD ACTUAL YT ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
F1-50-3101-008  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE AT A2 25385 0000 236,35 Ba.7
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 24742 283.65 50C.00 238,36 52.7
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 24742 263,85 500.06 23636 527
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE CNLY 17 % OF THE FISGAL YEAR HAS ELARSED 11012021 11.88AM  PAGE: 27




YILLAGE OF LAXEWOQD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BURGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDNG JUNE 30, 2021

88A #7 WOODLAND HELS/AUTUMN

PERIOD ACTUAL Y10 ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED
NO DEPARTMENT
o081 7000  GROUNDS MAINT. & REPAIRS L 00 56000 BGL.OC
TOTAL NO DEFARTMENT Ln 500.00 S00.0¢
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 00 00 §00.00 500.00
NET REVENLUE OVER EXPENDITURES 4T 42 253.65 R 263.65)
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11042021 11:55AM  PAGE: 28




VILLAGE OF LAXEWQOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 39, 2021

S5A88 TURNBERRY
PERIQD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
DEPARTMENT 00
T2-00-3101-000  PROPERTY TAX 8EVENUE 16.905.82 1704334 3420000 45,286.86 52.5
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 60 16,806,582 11,9434 34,20000 18,258.66 2.8
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 16,905.82 17,843.34 34,200.00 16,258.84 §2.5
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED t01021  11:58AM  PAGE: 29




EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BURGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 39, 202t

YILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

SSAHS TURNBERRY

PERIGD ACTUAL ¥TO ACTUAL BUDGET UNCXPENDED PONT

7200-8405-000 LAKE TREATMENT SERVICE 00 033,00 30,000.60 1886800 345
F200-8438.000 ELECTRICITY 65.72 68,72 88000 430.28 128
72-00-8480.000 LEGAL SERVICES e 00 200.00 20000 i)
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 09 65,72 10,403.72 30,700.00 20,265.28 384

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 65.72 10,403.72 30,700.00 20,206.28 338

HNET REVENLUE DVER EXPENDITURES 18.840.10 7.53862 350000 433862) 2184

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 14012021 11:56AM  PAGE: 30




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPAR(SON TO BUDGEY
FOR THE 2 MONTHE ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

NO DEPARTMENT
85-00-3550000 REFUSE REVENUE 15,083,531 52,137.95 308,891.00 257 853,05 16.8
85-00-3585.000 YARDWASTE STICKER FEES 130,00 24000 826,90 568,00 29.0
a5-08-3598-000  PENALTES 597.94 597,94 1,688.00 183006 374
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENRT 15,811.75 52,975.89 32417.60 25944114 170
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 15,8175 52.975.89 szAr00 25844111 174

FOAL ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1101/2021  11:85AM  PAGE: 31




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

REFUSE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENRDED PCNT
NO DEPARTMENT
85-00-8101-008 SALARIES - REGULAR Bl Rii] 337800 3,378.00 B
£85-60-8163-00¢ HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 123,30 31182 226600 1,894.38 16.4
85-00-8105-000 OQVERTIME EUE 80 5,00 410 18.0
86500-8161-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 1885 38,04 432,00 392.96 88
86-00-8162-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF { 1.04) kIR 202.00 171.81 154
85.00.8163-000 MEDICAL/DENTAULIFE INSURANCE 106,84 46 1,300.00 119854 77
B85-GB180-00C  WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS. 00 00 84,00 84.00 o
85.60-8181-000  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 16.94 10.94 75.00 55,06 266
85-60-8483-000 YARDWASTE STICKERS RiH 200 1,356.00 ,366.00 8
65-00-8401-000  REFUSE SERVICE 26,363.40 52,726.80 287 B47.00 236,120.20 183
TOTAL NQO DEPARTMENT 268,828.33 £3,28085 20892700 243637 .05 B0
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 26,628.33 $3,2868.95 286,927 .00 %43.637.06 188
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES { 16,816.58) 314.08) 15.480.00 1580406 { 20)
FOR ADMINISTRATION LUSE ONLY 17 % CF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED /0172021 11:88AM PAGE: 32




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

LAKE PATROL FUND

PERICD ACTUAL YT ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT

NO DEPARTMENT
§2.-00-8325-000 BOAT DECALS 18,345.00 31,.566.00 44,600.00 12,448.00 1.7
82.00-3702.000 INTEREST INCOME 29 AG 20.00 18.64 2.3
TOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 19,346.29 1,568.48 44,020,060 12.464.54 faXs
TGTAL FUND REVENVE 19,345,259 31,568,468 44,020,00 12.4684.54 "y

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPBED 140172021 11:55AM PAGE: 33




VILLAGE OF LAKEWGOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARIBON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

LAKE PATROL FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YT AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT

NO DEPARTMENT
92-80-8101-000  SALARIES - REGULAR 1,000.00 1.560.00 5,000.00 3.500.00 e
92-00-5104-000 HOURLY WAGES - PART TIME 3,213.00 3,213.00 18,632.00 BA48.00 19.3
§2-06-5161-000 EMPLOYERS SHARE - FICA 18231 196.23 1,656.00 1,458,771 118
82-00-8162-000 EMPLOYERS SHARE - IMRF 11685 138.66 600.00 461.34 254
S2-00-9170-000  PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 2B0.00 286,00 28500 5.00 83
§2-00-8180-000 WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS IS, &0 40 481,00 481.00 &
§2.00-8181-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 118.02 118.02 891,00 772,88 1343
G2-00-8201-000 PRINTING/PRINTED MATERIALS B0 00 W0eo 160,60 0
92-0C-8205-000 DECAL PRINTING §13.00 513.00 750.00 23700 68.4
92-00-8225-00C  GAS, OIL & ANTIFREEZE 151.73 151.73 800.00 448,27 4.3
82-00-8251-000 WEARING APPAREL a0 00 300.06 300.00 k4]
§2-08-3289-000 MISC. EQUIPMENT 54.87 54,87 200.60 145,13 274
42-00-8416-000 EGUIPMENT O/MR 80204 80200 2,600.08 1,198.00 0.1
42-00-8441-000 DISPATCH SERVICES 00 L0 1,200.06 1,200.00 A
92.00.8450.-000 LEGAL SERVIGES RGH A0 20000 20000 2
92-00-8471.006 GENERAL LIABRLITY INSURANCE L 20 2802040 202,00 0
82-00-8495-000 PFROF. DEV. & TRAINING 89.689 §6.89 80 85.89) Kt
82-00-8620-000 EQUIPMENT 877.62 1,365.04 8,300.00 6,844.96 16.3

FTOTAL NO DEPARTMENT 7198.88 B8A412.44 41,198,060 32,783.56 a4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 719880 8412.44 41,198.80 32,783,568 204

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 12,146.40 23,143.02 282408 ( 20,318.02; 8195

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE QNLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 19002021 11:58AM  PAGE: 34




VILLAGE QF LAKEWOOD
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHSE ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

GOLF COLRSE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL  YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED  PONT
DEPARTMENT 00
94-00-3807-000 SPECIAL EVENTS 00 00 250000 2,500.00 0
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 00 00 2,500,00 2.500.00 o
GOLF COURSE PRO SHOP
$4-30-3650-000  GREENS FEES 196,832.00 217,214.90 571,200.00 453,085.10 380
94.-30-3651-000 GREENS FEES - PREPAIDS 39,197.00 79,781.00 244,800.00 166501900 328
94.30-3652-000 MEMBERSHIP FEES {( 24000) 8,530.00 26,000.00 1647000 341
94-30-3656-000 RANGE FEES 10,680.04 18,678.50 40,000.00 20,330.50 492
94-30-3657-000  INSTRUCTICNLESSONS 7,639.00 7,639.00 23,114.00 1547500 334
94-30-3657.001 INSTRUCTION/LESSON COSTS 00 00 ( 18,852.00) ( 16,852.00} 0
94-30-3656-000 OTHER GOLF REVENUE 00 00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0
94-30-3680-000 PRO SHOP SALES 10,574.34 16,864,14 60,000.00 4311586 281
94-30-3385-000 PRO SHOP, COST OF GOODS SOLD { 7310.18) { 11,8614%) ( 45,000.003 ¢ 33,138.59) { 26.4)
TOTAL GOLF COURSE PR SHOP 177,972.18 337,867.13 812,252.00 57439487 370
FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPARTMENT
94-35-3690-000 FOOD 8 BEVERAGE SALES 4441881 BOITAT 200,000.00 11688208 415
94-35-3891-000  FAGILITY RENTAL 00 200,00 1.000.00 80000 200
§4-35-3605-000  F & B, COST OF GOODS SOLD { 13,750.70) { 24,554.88) ( 66,000,00) ( 4044512) { 37.8)
54-35-3606-000 CGATERING SALES 00 00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
TOTAL FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPARTMENT 0,856.11 58,663.06 138,000,090 7933800 425
NONOPERATING
04.86.-3702-000 INTEREST INCOME 233 381 100680 98,35 38
94-56-3699-000  MISCELLANEOUS INC, 530.00 530,00 7508 456.00) 7087
TOTAL NONOPERATING 532,33 532,61 17500 ( 368.61) 3049
94.80.3808-000 VIDEO GAMING REVENUE 14728 36528 1,575.00 120572 235
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 80 347.28 359.28 151500 1208512 235
TOTAL FUND REVENUE 208,810.90 367,433.41 1.064,512.00 0657,078.89  §7.7

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE GNLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1140112027 11:55AM  PAGE: 3%




VILLAGE OF LAKEWCOD

EXPENGITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 35, 2021

GOLF GOURSE FUND
PERIK ACTUAL YT ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED FCNT
94-00-8687-000 SPECIAL EVENTS a0 60 1,500,008 1,600.00 K+
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 A0 M0 150000 1,500,00 R
GOLF COURSE PRO S8HOP
84-36-8101-000  SALARIES - REGULAR 1370718 22,563.29 13500000 11244871 18,7
$4-30-8104-000 HOURLY WAGES - PART TIME 19,018.91 34,6070 #0,000.00 35,082.09 408
94-30-B161-000 EMPLOYERS S8HARE - FICA 2,784.88 4.843.72 15,863.00 10,730.28 e
84-30-8162-00C EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF 1,639.58 272689 15,378,008 12,648.11 17.7
84-30-8163-000 MEDICALDENTALILIFE INSURANCE 55582 38482 17,506.60 17,136.38 2.1
94.30-8170-000  PHYSICALSAORUG TESTING { 225.69) 225.00) 80000 102600 { 28.1)
94-30.8180-000 WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS, .00 L0 347500 3,475.40 Kt
94-30.8181-000  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1,579.68 2981373 880000 288827 §50.2
894-30.8202-000 OFFICE BUPPLIES 144,89 768.24 §00.00 43.76 84.5
84-30-8203-000 PENCILS 104.59 104,68 500.00 3853 269
84-30-8204-000 SCORECARDS £50 08 1,7650.00 1,750,006 £
94-30-8206-C00 RANGE SUPPLIES B0 il 5.000.00 §,000.00 K
94.30-8216-800  EQUIPKMENT QMR SUPPLIES 43.07 2.552.52 206000 55252 1278
84-30-8251.000 WEARING APPAREL Lo M) 3,500.00 3.500.00 £
94-30-8350.000 CLEANING SUPPLIES B0 09 1,200.00 1,200,00 B
94-30-8352-000 LEASE PAYMENTS (CARTS) B0 49,500.42 53,762.00 4,261.58 @24
§4-30-8354-000 REPAIRS (CARTS) 112883 1,128.03 13.508.00 12,779.97 81
94-30-8356-000  FUEL (CARTS) 258046 208046 9.000.00 §,010.54 332
$4-30-8486-000 GPS FEES 1,843.00 1.843.00 10,764.00 8.821.00 171
B4-30-8487-000 HANDICAF ASSOCIATION FEES B0 00 300.06 300,00 B
84-30-B405-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 00 736.00 2,606.00 1.870.00 282
94.30-8486-000  PROF, DEV, & TRAINING A0 80 1.500.66 1,650.00 k4]
94-30-548¢-000 COMMUNITY AFFAIRS 00 00 300.00 30000 0
TOTAL GOLF COURSE PRO SHOP 4531235 $E7,793,62 37062100 242,727 48 345
FOR ADMINISTRATION LUSE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 110172027 11:B8AM  PAGE: 38




VILLAGE QF LAKEWQOD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2021

GOLF COURSE FUND

PERIQD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPARTMENT
94-35-8104-000 HOURLY WAGES - PART TIME 6,048.00 11,431.50 56,000.00 44,568.50 204
94-35-8161-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - FICA 502,18 964.39 4,284.00 3,319.61 225
94-35-8162-000 EMPLOYERS' SHARE - IMRF .00 00 330.00 330,00 0
94-35-8170-000 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 00 00 350.00 350.00 0
04-35-8180-000 WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS NS, 00 00 990,00 990,00 0
94-35-8181-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 451,34 866.71 2,561.00 1,894.29 338
94-35-8207-000 CLEANING SUPPLIES 00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0
94-35-8221-000 OTHER O/M/R SUPPLIES 116.37 116.37 2,000.00 1,883.63 5.8
94-35-8222-000 PAPER PRODUCTS 1,849.15 3,556.81 §,000.00 1,444.19 711
94-35-8401-000 RENTALEQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,020.00 1,020.00 0
94-35-8416-000 EQUIPMENT O/M/R 453.40 1,204.79 3,800.00 2,296.21 344
94-35-8440-000 TELEPHONE 11.99 23.98 1,750.00 1,726.02 1.4
94-35-8445-000 NATURAL GAS/PROPANE .00 .00 560.00 550.00 0
94-35-8496-000 PROQF. DEV. & TRAINING 13.89 13.098 200.00 188.01 7.0
TOTAL FOOD & BEVERAGE DEPARTMENT 9.446.42 18,177.54 80,535.00 62,357,486 2286

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11/01/2021  11:56AM  PAGE: 37




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 20214

GOLF COURSE FUND
PERIOD ACTUAL YTD AGTUAL BIDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT
COURSE MAINTENANCE
84-40-8103-000 HOURLY WAGES - FULL TIME 3,563,680 7.72534.42 4500000 37.785.58 181
84-40-8105-00C OVERTIME 151618 36T 8o 2077.41) K
94-40-8108-000 WAGES - SEASONAL 16,455.13 36,302.04 31,680,00 1.377.96 957
§4.40-8161-000 EMPLOYERS SHARE - FICA 1,654.38 3,072.61 5,866,00 A2798.99 624
84-40-6162-000 EMPLOVERS' SHARE - IMRF §14.81 1,148,565 5,640,600 4.480.45 284
84-40-6163-00C MEDICAL/DENTALLLIFE INSURANCE 1.584.45 137407 16,561.00 15,188,93 8.3
84-40-B170-00C PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING £0 00 455,00 48500 0
24.40-8180-000 WORKERS' COMPENSATIONS INS, 00 L0 181300 1,813.00 8
84-40-8184-000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSUIRANGE 1,147.43 2,133.02 3,100.00 98888 638
94-40-8202-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1976 1878 166.80 146.22 118
94-40-8225-000  GAS, OlL & ANTIFREEZE 12043 136,43 11,6140 11,383.67 10
94-40-8226-00¢  SMALL TOOLS &0 00 3,00000 3060 4
84-40-B251-000 WEARING AFPAREL 0o 00 750.00 760,00 £
94-40-8288-000 MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLIES 267.09 BA2.53 TF06.00 747 §7.8
94-40-8301-000 IRRIGATION, MAINTENANCE 6,688 28 5,599.2¢ §,500,00 560.74 8.1
84-40-8304-000 FURNITUREAIXTURE, MAINTENANCE 514,680 £14.80 2,00060 1,485.20 287
84-40-8306-000 OTHER, MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 40 740.00 5,500.60 4,780.00 3.8
94-40-8308-000 BUNKER SAND, MAINTENANCE 538,30 538,30 10.000.00 848270 5.4
94408307000  SEED & 500, MAINTENANCE 370,00 516,30 820000 7852070 8.3
94-40-8310-000 PESTICIDES & FERTILIZER 10,685,580 13,925.30 72,006.00 58,074,710 183
94-40-8311-000 FERTEIZER { B46.00; 20 A0 00 8
84-40-8312-000 BAFETY EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES Eels 00 660.00 660.00 K+
4-40-8401-000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT Qe A0 3,060.00 E.000.00 R
$4-40-8414-000 BUILDING MAINTENANCE & REFAIRS 1,701.8¢ 1,781.80 8,000.00 8.288.20 213
#4-40-8416-00C  EQUIPMENT CAR 1,633.93 1.804,70 24,008.00 22,185.30 78
84-40-8417-000 GROUNDS MAINT, & REPAIRS Jo Q0 5,000.00 5,800.00 8
£4.40-8438-000 ELECTRICITY 144442 1,44442 4,525.00 308058 g
94-40-8440-000 TELEPHONE 41366 §90.92 2,008.00 1,300.08 35840
94-40-8445.000  NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 7559 75.59 160000 924.41 7.8
94-40-8446-000 WATER & SEWER o] 00 360000 3,600.60 £
84-40-8480.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,831.28 4,631.26 9,500.00 766875 16.8
TOTAL COURSE MAINTENANCE 51,537.41 78.564.90 201,120.00 212,565.10 214
FOR ADMINISTRATION UISE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPBED 1101f2021  11:58AM  PAGE: 30




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOQQD

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDRET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING JUNE 38, 2021

GOLF COURSE FUND
PERIQO ACTUAL ¥TO ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXFENDED PCNT
SENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
94-45-8202000 OFFICE BUPPLIES B0 0 541.00 541.00 L)
094-45-8271-000 CHARGE CARD SERVICE FEE 528223 9.730.06 35,000,860 2528085 278
94.45-8272-000  BANK SERVICE CHARGE 33.74 33,74 30800 271.26 14,1
84458403000 POSTABE Rid 00 20.00 20,00 ke
84-45-8414-000  BLALDING MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 475,00 880,00 8,000.00 7,102.00 11z
54-45-8418-000 EGQUIPMENT O/MR B0 g0 46.00 45,00 0
94-45-8420.600 SECURITY MOMNTORING L0 00 1.378.00 1,378.00 0
84-45-8430-000 COMPUTER BERVICES 124562 211218 £,500.00 3387.84 384
84-45-8431-000 COPIER/LEASE SERVICES 128.38 168.26 1,700.00 1,511.74 111
84-45.8434-000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING BERVICES ELy 00 71,800.60 7,5600,00 0
94458439000 ELECTRICITY 41.84 8a.71 18,000.00 17,813.29 5
94-45-8440-000  TELEPHONE L0 B0 350000 350000 O
94-45-8448-000 WATER & SEWER a0 00 1,500.00 1.500.00 0
84-45-8447-000 CABLE TV 4] .00 1,750.00 1.780.00 20
94-45.-8456-000 ADVERTISING 26000 909.00 3,000.00 2.091.00 303
94-45-8461-000 LEGAL & AUDIT L0 Ris 1,000.00 1,000.00 €
84-45-B471-000 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANGCE &0 £0 7,040.60 T.040.00 &
84.-45-8492-000 LICENSES & PERMITS A6 B 3.6¢0.00 350000 i}
94-45-8405-000 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 00 00 3500 3500 0
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 143768 13,957.92 99,580.00 B5,631.08 140
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
84-50-8706-000 EQUIPMENT LEASE 12,624.63 13,108.13 49,317.00 3B.210.87 20.8
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1252483 13.106.13 49,317.00 3s,210.87 266
QEPARTMENT 80
B4-B60-B647-000 OAMING 295,00 285.00 100085 | 195.00) 2850
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 80 285,00 295,00 008 | 18500} 2850
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 126,553,580 251,885.01 892,682.00 £40,768.99 28.2
NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES £§2,357.40 145.548.10 16183000 16,261.80 89.9
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 1o12021  11:58AM  PAGE: 38




VILLAGE OF LAKEWOOD
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHE ENDING JUNE 39, 2021

AGENCY FUND
PERIOD AGTUAL YTD AGTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PONT
g5-00-8183-000 MEDICAUDENTALAIFE INSURANGE 203943 { 2.548.66) 08 254855 £y
TOTAL DEPARTMENT 00 203843 ( 2,548,556} 0o 2,548 55 £
TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 2,03943 ( 2.6848.55) 00 2,548.65 0
NET REVENUE QVER EXPENDITURES { 2,038.43) 2,648.55 00 ( 2,548.55) 0
FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 11012021 1156AM  PAGE: 40




Village of Lakewood

RedTail Golf Club
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021

Listing of Reports:

© Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs. Budget (Summary)
Revenue/Expenditure Report - YTD Budget vs. Actual

° Prior Fiscal Year's Comparison

° Prior Calendar Year's Comparison




Village of Lakewood
RedTail Golf Club

Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs Budget {(Summary)
May 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021

SiMonthly Financials\FY 21-22 Financiaisiune 20271 Finandais

June Fiscal Year-To-ate {OveryUnder %
Actual Actual | Budget | Varance Budget Budget Budget
Total Rounds 5,088 9,575 24,500 14,425 39.9%
Revenue
Green Fees & Cari Fees 116,832 217,215 183,200 (54,018) 571,200 353,885 38.0%
Green Fess (Prapaids) 33,197 79,781 £9,943 {9,838) 244,800 165,019 32.6%
Memberships (240) 8,530 7,143 {1,387) 25,000 16,470 3M.1%
Handicap Fees - - - - - - 0.0%
Driving Range 10,680 19,680 11,429 {8.251) 40,000 20321 49.2%
Instruction/iessons 7,639 7,639 6,604 {1,035) 23,114 15,475 33.0%
instruction/Lessons — Costs - - 4,815) {4,815} (16,852) (16,852} 3.0%
Other Golf Revenue - - 2,857 2887 10,000 10,000 0.0%
Total Golf Revenus 174,108 332,844 258,361 {76,484} 897,262 564,418 37.1%
Pro Shop Sales 160,574 16,884 17,143 259 60,000 43,118 28.1%
Pro Shop-Cost of Goods Sold (7,310 {11,861} {12,857) (996} {45,000} {33,139) 26.4%
Pro Shop - Net 3,264 5,023 2,143 {2,880) 15,0600 9,977 33.5%
Food & Beverage Sales 44,419 83,018 57,143 {25,875) 200,004 116,982 41.5%
Facility Rental - 200 286 {300} 1,000 800 0.0%
Catering Sales - - 571 {180} 2,000 2,000 0.0%
Food & Bav - Cost of Goods Soid {13.760) {24 555) {18,571} 5,983 (65,800) {40,445} 37.8%
Food & Bev - Net 30,658 58663 19,714 {38,949) 138,000 79,337 42 5%
Total Net Operating Revenue 208,031 396,530 278,218 {118,313) 1,056,262 653,732 37.8%
Fiscel MTD Fiscal YTD
Golf income/Round $ 3415 3 34.76
Pro Shop fncome/Rourd ¥ 0.64 N3 052
Food & Beverage Income/Round $ 6.01 b 513
Opefatfng income/Round 5 40.80 $ 41,41




RedTai! Golf Club
Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs Budget (Summary)
May 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021

June Fiscal Year-To-Date Amended | {Over)/Under Y
Actual Actual Budget | Variance Budget Budget Budget
Total Rounds 5,099 9,575 24,000 14,425 39.9%
Expenditures by Depariment

Colf Course/Pro Shop 45,312 127,794 105,863 {21,930} 370,521 242,727 34.5%
Food & Beverage 9,446 18,178 23,010 4,832 80,535 62,357 22.8%
Course Maintenance 51,537 78,555 83,177 4522 291,120 212,585 27.0%
General & Administrative 7,438 13,958 28454 14,496 99,589 85,631 14.0%
Equipment Leases 12,525 13,106 14,091 984 49,317 36,211 26.6%
Total Operating Expenses 126,259 251,580 254,595 3,005 891,082 639,492 28.2%

Operating Revenue Over/{Under) Expenses| $ 81,773 $ 144,940 $ 238623 $ (121,317) § 159180 % 14,240

Non-Operating Revenue
Interest Income $ 2 $ 4 29 % 25 % 100 % 96 3.6%
Specigl Events § - 3 - 714 % 714 % 2500 § 2,500 0.0%
Gaming 3 347 5 369 450 % 81 § 1.575 § 1,208 0.0%
Misc./Donations 530 830 21 {509 75 {458} 0.0%
Total Non Operating Revenue 880 803 1,214 311 4,250 3,347 21.2%
Non-Operating Expendifures
Obligation to SSA #8 - - 3 - - - - 0.0%
Other Capitzl lmprovements - - 3 - - - - 0.0%
Special Evenis - - 8 429 1,500 1,500 1,800 0.0%
[nterfund Loan Payable - - % - - - - 0.0%
Gaming 295 285 § 29 {266} 100 {195} 0.0%
Total Non-Operating Expenses 285 205 4587 162 1,600 1,308 0.0%
Non-Operating Revenue

COver/{Under) Expenses 585 608 757 149 2,650 2,042 22.9%

Total Revenue Over/{Under} Expenses $ 827357 $ 145548 § 24380 $ {121,168) § 161,830 § 18,282

SiManthiy Financlals\FY 24.22 Financials\June 2021 Financials




Village of Lakewood
RedTall Golf {iub
Privr Fiscal Yoars Comparison

For Moasth Ending June
Net Qperating Revenoe — Operating Experudifures - Net Operating income o
FY Ending 15 T bEE] T Al 3175 TEHE TETT TFre 15118 To20 Filry EXEC I LR TET T 1018 EETL] v S ESEE
T 128,007 | § 125,707 | 6 158,307 | 03,660 | § 6573 |5 GO0 | & 169, S 883075 §5.217 |8 110 § 177968 | 6 123353 | & 7707 |5 125337 30.Al 1§ AL (2250)] _(74,908)| 5 A B0y S BL408 |8 63.167 ]
Sune TAGB0T | 160,50 1 177,006 | 149.894 | 144,680 | 268052 S0E031 131008 | 137,198 | 108,084 EXiE G851 15| 105,259 13808 | &40 65,185 | Babes | AGBI0 | 117A87 § 8T,
July 188,751 | 168370 | 164616 | 133,760 | 125,544 FEAYL] 06,787 | 100.768 92,378 108,50 05,658 §2,990 G5 964 | G202 | B223R | 25,1781 156681 120987
Ausgust YEB574 | 152,065 | 148881 | 138548 | 128,107 731,361 )77 | 9077z 83,058 52,911 SE,657 148,745 F7098 1 61818 | 48540 BEAT [ ShARG | Babhy
Septarmber 112320 | 108301 | 43878 |  GoEed | BiAGS 12059 SZAEL| Saap 83178 70,751 78310 130581 31657 9F0e | eugoB | arris 3141 HE)
Oetober TuT § AT | Bbdes | 33,04 | S206T [ Thatd | Gioka (X SR TL47 [GRL) BAE) B4 ®G5 (ea ha); (9 r7an {1,788y
Noverber TATER | OB {17247 | 12,138 | [5678) 51,962 51,008 | 81,95 72,600 36,008 39,363 20,196 2E219)] [E3710) (55,269 (ol (39,0435 (18,834
December 11,545 @l 15568 EE 7,787 8] BA760 | 4149 35,554 W80 Al 50,541 GG @7 5an| 08|l (3707  (1a.880H (158917
Jarary 1,387 195 561 £73 kER [ERED) F0.162 | a7 508 77,108 33068 24,045 35077 (@R 775 ar0an] {0 5an]  (32418)]  ta 88l {56200
February 307 1 207267 5771 @nl 6018 E338 dE7eT | peAdD 44 295 EE 28,101 ) (8413]|  HBraY  (38,074)] (30579 (1ODBEH  136,721%
Mareh 23,565 5.750 B2 FAlG BABE 6179 E R I N 45,040 33,283 ) 5243 oSeHl (20501 (eseh  (GA798) (LR
Aped Faes | G186 | eh870 | 67546 57 755,867 oozt | 45138 78 8% 57207 Wiz | 8661 TR 08 | 48,706 B | R 114
Total| 917,408 | $941.780 | $200,2¢7 | 5725772 | 3629.919 [$1.218708 {5 7eesa0| |$wi7sey |$6m70 [ s03420 |3 mousar(3 76a3is |5 osoen | 25159103 99,480 | 5123460 [ [37% $1143,749)] $193,306)] § 283,749 | § 144,900
Prive YID $213842 $204131 F235509 27,404 $344357 S 202192 § 396,530  S221,086 $22B3I50 5 TIGEM 5 ZETLII9 § 221,343 5 MIAR 5 251591 5 SL546 § S5781 § G6SIE S [20545 § 23010 UIRYVD § 144938
Kounds Qperating Revenve Per Round
FrEnding [ 7518 | W7 | 178 | 1EAS | T#d i g3 L ghzL] 1948 1528 EE7Y e
Hay 3550 3,690 3378 3204 ZA01 2308 TATE) I8 b7 |F 00| E 24| % a5 % 418118 waa|s. 4zar
June 528 4801 4,718 3,522 5,688 4,868 5049 SEL 35.06 3757 2971 3805 [3Ki &80
Juiy [ 4500 4,757 4,254 4543 (¥ L] FX0 Fa.8e H230 150 FEE 3508
Auigust B310 4577 505 4338 EXE) 5750 EY] 5 7059 31.63 3341 20.24
Segtamber T 3E% 3357 3,54 3,59 570 4350 3.6 31.08 33971 36,48 31.65 28
Qutoder pEE) = 588 2,103 1,266 ERE 3,049 7604 29.96 26,55 I 28 Th.28 Fa.18
Noversbar 7068 4 061 78 32 164 2084 p2v 36,50 2150 5232 Basg 850
Decemt 379 17 444 - 479 338 3076 74.18] 9610 - 2041 .30
Jareary = - - - - - . . > - - .
Febtuary P L} . . - - - [ENE] . - - -
March B i) - 3 (7] 555 [EET 4756 - - 15,60 B7 62
A 3078 2 Gk Tas [ TIEES p 3478 3828 450 36.83 o8 z EES
May-Aprfowf| 27878 2782 2orzi 281z | Imesq 32,502 95751 |§ 321§ 3407)% 3332)5 32270§  33aais a0 l§ 44
YD Totah k) ¥ 5,080 (3373 (53 F AT §575

“inteme per Rourud” equals Revanues' divided by 'Reunds’
“Revenues” exciudes inerest ncome
“Expersitores ™ excluies hor del servies

Pleass note that years prior to FY 18.19, vendor rounids were Saitulsted 25 ¥ Mmp suitm and therafons cannol be used for cammparsbies for FY 18-18 & beyond as we are now cakeulating actual revemies per round.

IR 202

furee 2571 Fingrgilg




CY Ending
January
Felrary
March
Aprit
May
Jung
Juty
August
Septernber
Outober
Nowember
December

Jan-Deo Total
YTO Tatal

CY Emsing
January
Febnsary
March
Aprl
May
dune
Sty
August
Saptember
Ortisber
MNevember
Cecerber

JarmDec Tatal
Y1 fotal

Village of Lakewood

RedTail Goif Club
Prior Calendar Year's Comparison
" For Month Enging June
Met Qmmﬁng Revenue Operating Expenditures — Net Oparating Income
2016 2047 2&1&_ 2818 2020 2021 2016 2017 20818 15 2020 2021 2016 2017 z_ms 2019 2020 - firal
3 138713 194 1 & 81 1L 67315 17t (31300 |$ 28168218 2759613 27108 1§ 33002 |3 26009 | 35072115 (27.77H)| § {27307 3 (265471 § (J24190 & (23868} $ (38,2021
7 307 20,267 5,229 {813 8015 8,949 25,721 25,840 44,285 30,488 25,101 45670 (18,414} {9.5733 (38074 30,579 (18086} (36.721;
23882 2.750 £120 8,406 8434 38178 40,225 30,312 | 107,870 38,040 33,283 ag.a¢3 (I8245)] (20563 (1027503 (38.634) 24 799 2 733)
77,244 &1,864 £8370 57,546 37 130,507 82,221 48,138 TRE3Z B 207 35,277 138, 667 18,023 AR T8 {8,862) 339 {36,235); 1,146
125,797 108,361 | 103,680 | 99673 BE046 188,499 S1217 05991 177964 | 123393 27607 | 125337 24 580 2238y {74304y (230601 61,393 B3 167
168,334 177 258& 143,834 | 144,880 203,257 208031 137,133 108,082 90,175 98,014 845,815 128,259 31,201 89,186 83,658 46,875 117,437 84,772
183,470 154,616 133,760 | 125543 213177 100,768 92,378 108,582 105,858 92,180 83202 82,238 28178 15 585 28 ua7
152,088 148991 143,548 | 129,107 231981 0772 £3.056 $92.8311 o8,657 148,728 1,313 85,941 A0 537 30,450 32652
103,301 143,878 98,564 81,453 142 024 23,492 83,178 76791 78312 | 420861 4,809 50,700 27,773 3,141 14,988
77467 58 450 33408 | A2 BS7 70820 61,062 62,571 65 887 a2 470 81,614 18,408 18,102 02,7043 (58 77%) {17928
28217 17,237 12.138 {5,675) £3,362 681,933 72,508 36.008 33,363 80,196 [33.718) {55,269 {23868} {39 541) {18,834}
Ghl 15585 (388)]  7.737 17,08 47 456 36953 | 37368 | 20647 | 30,541 @r527) 120368)|  (37.787)|  (12880) {13,511}
$ 929000 [ § 944455 | § 736,110 | $GBZ746 | § 1,051,700 578,335 |$841162 |8 782208 | $964,793 | $ 10447 | S 795448 1 $ 509,906 |$ 87,858 1 $ 162,251 | $ (228,689 (127,701} § 256,252 1 § 65,425
$ ADAB5ST § 4DTETY S 325386 $311.807 $ 305,899 S5T8,335 SME5E79 4 352568 $S23.244 FISINTG $232117 SG09806 0§ IBIVZ % SSATT S(I978V8) § (B9.2B) $ 4,782 § 584X
Rounds — — Uperating Revenue Per Round
2016 20%7 218 k] 2620 2021 2016 2017 2018 2018 2028 2021
- w - - 4 - % -1% -1 g E ~1% -1% -
- 418 - - B z ” 63.73 - - - -
534 205 = - 502 538 A44.91 47.56 - - 16.80 67.62
2018 2448 4430 1563 9 3,276 3g2e 44,50 46.83 36.82 - 42,68
3,690 3,37, 3,204 2401 230 4476 34.09 3214 3235 41.51 38,54 42.11
4,851 4,71 EX7 3,688 488 099 35,06 37.87 EEXA 29,25 4177 40,80
4,985 4,787 4,234 4,043 5451 52 .82 32.30 31.58 31.08 05
4577 5,036 4,235 4110 5750 33.23 28.58 1.5 3144 40,24
3,397 4,346 3,234 2570 4330 31.08 33,11 3048 21,69 32.48
2,588 2,162 1488 1,156 3044 26.96 26.86 2225 2828 26,18
1,064 787 232 104 2084 26.58 21.80 5232 {54,650 2230
17 444 - 318 839 (4.8} 3510 - 20,41 2630
Z?.&)Z 26,161 2157__9_ 20,012 23593 133861:& 336508 3354 18 A3S51& JAA2:§ 603 F 43&?”
11,543 15,859 8,756 7.650 7,673 13,286

"Incorrs: per Round”™ equals 'Revenuss’ divided by 'Rounds’
"Revenues” excludes interast inpome
“Expenditures ~ exclutles bort debt service

SdMunthiy Fi

WY 2122 Fi

fne 2027 Flaumciale




Village of Lakewood

Lake Patrol
Financial Statements

for the period of
May 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021

Listing of Reports:

¢ Statement of Revenue/Expenditures vs. Budget (Summary)




Village of Lakewood/City of Crystal Lake

Lake Patrol

Revenue & Expenditures vs Budget

May 1, 2021 to Juns 30, 2021

Junae Fiscal Year-To-Date FY 21 |(Owar¥Under %
Actusl Actual |  Budget | Varance Budgst Budget Budget
Revenues
Dacal Salss $ 19345 % 31555 § 14687 § (16,888) § 44000 $ 12445 FIV2%
Donations - - - - - - 0.60%
interest Income 0 0 % 7 f 20 20 0.858%
Total Lake Patro! Revenues 18,345 31,555 14,673 {16,882} 44.020 12,465  71.68%
Pargonal Services
Wages 4,213 4,713 7.211 2498 21,832 16,919  21.79%
Employer's Share - FICA 182 166 552 358 1,655 1,459 11.86%
Employer's Share - IMRF 17 139 200 61 600 481 23.11%
Physicals/Drug Testing 280 280 g5 {185} 285 5 0.00%
Worker's Compensation - - 180 180 481 481 0.00%
Unemployrment Insurance 118 118 297 179 891 773 13,258%
Total Parsonal Services 4,810 5,446 8,515 3,069 25,544 20088 21.32%
Commodities
Printing & Printed Materlals - « 33 33 100 100 0.00%
Decals/Printing 513 513 250 {262) 750 237 6B40%
Gas, Ol & Lubricanis 182 152 200 48 600 448 25.20%
Waearing Apparel - “ 100G 100 300 360 0.00%
Misc, Equipment 585 &5 67 12 200 145  27.44%
Total Commoditios 720 720 650 70} 4,950 1,230 38.90%
Contractual Services
Equip, Maintenance & Repairs BG2 802 667 (135} 2,000 1,198 40.19%
Dispatich Services - - 400 4030 1,200 1,200 0.00%
Legal - - &7 67 200 200 0.60%
General Liabllity & Property . - 867 667 2002 2002 0.00%
Prof Development & Trakning a0 90 - {80} - {80} 0.00%
Equipment {Boat Loan} 678 1,355 2,767 1,412 8,360 8,945 18.33%
Total Contractual Services 1,569 2,247 4,567 2,320 13,702 11,485  1640%
Total Lake Patrol Expenses 7,199 8412 13,732 5,320 44,196 32,784 2047%
Revenue Over or (Under Exp.] § 12,148 23,143 % 941 § 22201 $ 2824 § 20,319

S:ikionthly Financielsi&Y 21-22 Financlals\uns 2521 Financlals




	Board Meeting Agenda
	Public Works Dept Minutes
	Board Minutes
	RedTail Manual Checking
	Village Hall Debit Card
	RedTail Debit Card
	RedTail Surplus Equipment
	Police Department Ranks
	RedTail 2022 Logo
	Street Patching Services
	May Financials 
	June Financials

